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Financial Highlights

2007 2006

—eetLF e

HK$ million HK$ million

BEBT AEET

Revenue WA 390.5 392.4
Profit attributable to equity holders EERA ARG EF 6.5 1.4
Property, plant and equipment Wz B R 108.0 78.1
Equity Wz 145.1 136.6
Basic earnings per share BRELRRF 2.45 centsi@fl  0.52 cent’B 1l

REVENUE BY BUSINESS SEGMENT

REBE D < EXE
2007
Precision parts and components 53.1%
RETEMT
Consumer electronic products 46.9%
EFHEmM
Total #85T 100.0%
2007 2006
REVENUE BY GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT
RWEE D < EXH
- - 2007
The People's Republic of China 29.5%
i AR FME
Other countries in Asia 14.0%
H s MEIR
Europe B 41.4%
North America 163 M 12.8%
M Others EAftb 2.3%
Total 485t 100.0%
2007 2006

REVENUE/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS

EEE BB AFGET

HKS$’ million & &%
400

300

Revenue Yz A

200 [ [l Profit attributable to equity holders

100 —

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
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49.7%
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On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased to report
the annual results of the Company together with the subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2007.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group’s turnover for the year ended 31 December 2007 amounted
to approximately HK$390.5 million, representing 0.5% decrease from
the previous year. Overall gross profit increased from approximately
HK$79.8 million in the previous year to approximately HK$83.3 million
this year. Profit attributable to equity holders was approximately HK$6.5
million (2006: HK$1.4 million).

Basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2007 amounted
to HK2.45 cents (2006: HKO.52 cent) per share.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year under review, we continue our focus on developing the
Group’s core businesses, including consumer electronic products and
precision parts and components.

The sales turnover of the consumer electronic products segment decreased
from HK$194.9 million of last year to HK$183.3 million this year,
representing a decrease of 6.0%. After having a record high in the financial
year 2006 and healthy growth in the first half of 2007, the sales turnover
of the consumer electronic products segment of some of the markets
had contracted in the second half of this year. However, sales to the
North American market have continued the growth and increased by
approximately 102.5% from last year as a result of signing some new
customers during this financial year.

In the first quarter of 2007, we entered into a license agreement with a
weather information provider for the European market. The related
consumer electronic products for receiving this information have been
developed and launched into the market in the third quarter of this year.
These products have been well accepted by the customers and are
anticipated to bring additional revenue to the Group in year 2008.

With the decrease in sales turnover for the year, the operating loss of the
consumer electronic products segment was approximately HK$5.3 million,
increased by approximately HK$0.7 million from the previous year.

EREHRE

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement

The sales turnover of the precision parts and components segment
increased by 4.9% from HK$197.6 million of last year to HK$207.2 million
this year. During the year under review, we have continued our strategy
on phasing out certain low end products and expanding our marketing
activities for the overseas markets in order to maintain profitability and
growth in sales turnover. We are pleased to report that the sales to overseas
customers increased by approximately 43.9% from HK$66.9 million last
year to HK$96.3 million this year. The operating profit of this segment
was approximately HK$19.5 million, improved by approximately HK$3.2
million from the previous year.

Like most of the manufacturers in Hong Kong, we have been under the
pressure of escalated production costs. We have continued our strategy
of developing new products with higher gross profit margin, implementing
cost control measures and improving production efficiency for the year
2007. As a result, the overall gross profit margin of the Group has been
improved from 20.3% of last year to 21.3% in the current year.

FUTURE PLAN AND PROSPECT

In recent years, the operating environment has become difficult to some
manufacturers in Hong Kong. Factors such as appreciation of Renminbi,
rising of raw material costs and labor wages, labor shortage,
implementation of new laws and regulations such as new labor laws in
Mainland China have adversely affected their operations and operating
costs. Moreover, the slowdown of US and other countries economy have
also created additional challenges to the manufacturers. Faced with these
difficulties and challenges, we would continue to look at ways to improve
our production capability, efficiency and gross profit margin as well as to
expand our sales turnover.

The products of the precision electronic parts and components segment
comprise keypads, synthetic rubber, plastics components and parts, and
liquid crystal displays. We have completed the processes of consolidating
various businesses, streamlining the operations and simplifying the group
structure of this segment. This new structure that has been in place since
early 2008 is expected to enhance and strengthen the Group’s competitive
edge in providing “One Stop Shopping” solution to our customers of the
precision electronic parts and components segment in a way that they
can procure more than one kind of precision components and parts
effectively through us.

K & P International Holdings Limited
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The construction of the new manufacturing facility in Zhongshan, the
PRC was completed after the year end in accordance with our plan. This
new facility is being used mainly for the precision parts and components
business’ production. As a result, the production capacity of the precision
parts and components segment has been expanded from the previous
year by more than 50% and will provide a strong support to our business
growth plan.

We have also planned to relocate the manufacturing facilities of the
consumer electronic products segment to a new factory premises.
Moreover, we would also acquire machinery for new production processes.
It is anticipated that the new production plant would enable the consumer
electronic products segment to improve its production efficiency as well
as its production capability. This would enable this segment to provide a
wider-range of products and services to its customers.

The precision parts and components segment has expanded its sales to
overseas markets successfully in recent years. We will explore more
overseas markets in order to bolster the Group’s sales turnover.

Under the current challenging environment, we still believe that our core
businesses have room for expansion and would explore opportunities to
expand them further.

APPRECIATION

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the directors and senior
management of the Group who have expressed their support to the Group.

Moreover, on behalf of the Board, | would like to express my thanks and
gratitude to all our staff for their loyalty and hard work and to our suppliers,
customers and shareholders for their continued support.

Lai Pei Wor
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 April 2008
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OPERATIONS REVIEW

The following highlights the Group’s results for the year ended 31
December 2007.

e Turnover decreased by 0.5% from the prior year to HK$390.5 million
for the year.

e Gross profit increased by approximately HK$3.5 million from 2006
to approximately HK$83.3 million for the year.

e Profit from operating activities before finance costs was HK$14.9
million, increased by HK$3.4 million from last financial year.

e Finance costs decreased by HK$1.7 million from last year to HK$6.2
million.

e Profit for the year was approximately HK$6.5 million.

In the year under review, sales turnover of the precision parts and
components segment has increased by approximately 4.9% as compared
with the previous financial year. On the other hand, sales turnover of the
consumer electronic products segment has decreased by approximately
6.0% from the previous year.

The Group’s overall gross profit has improved by approximately 4.4%
from the previous year.

The Group’s finance costs decreased to HK$6.2 million from the prior
year due to the decreased market interest rate.

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated cash
flow and banking facilities provided by its principal bankers and other
financial institutions in Hong Kong.

The total borrowings from banks and financial institutions include long
term loans, finance leases, overdraft, import and export loans, amounted
to approximately HK$97.6 million as at 31 December 2007, of which
HK$81.2 million is repayable in 2008.

The Group’s financial position remains healthy. At the balance sheet date,
the aggregate balance of cash and cash equivalents of the Group
amounted to approximately HK$32.8 million.

The Group’s borrowings are on a floating rate basis and are mainly
denominated in either Hong Kong dollars or United States dollars. These
match with the principal currencies in which the Group conducts it
business. Therefore, the Group does not have any significant foreign
exchange risk.

The gearing ratio on the basis of total debts to total assets as at 31
December 2007 is 56.6% (2006: 52.7%).

CHARGE ON THE GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2007, none of the bank borrowings are secured by
charges over the Group's assets.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Except for corporate guarantees given to banks and other financial
institutions in relation to facilities granted to the subsidiaries, the Company
has no other contingent liabilities as at the balance sheet date.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31 December 2007, the Company had approximately 265.5 million
shares in issue with total shareholders’ fund of the Group amounting to
approximately HK$145.1 million.

Pursuant to the share option scheme, the Board of Directors granted
share options to certain supplier of services, senior executives and
employees of the Group. The exercise in full of those share options granted
but remaining not exercised would result in the issue of 2.6 million
additional shares and proceeds of approximately HK$0.66 million.

FUND RAISING

Other than obtaining additional general banking facilities to finance the
Group’s trading requirements, we did not have any special fund raising
exercise during the year 2007.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had a total workforce of
approximately 3,100 of which approximately 85 were based in Hong Kong,
approximately 15 were based overseas and approximately 3,000 were
based in the PRC.

The Group remunerates its employees largely based on the prevailing
industry practice and labor laws. Since December 1996, the Company
has adopted a share option scheme for the purpose of providing incentives
and rewards to the employees of the Group.

Moreover, under the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance of
Hong Kong, the Group has operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme for all its Hong Kong
employees. For overseas and PRC employees, the Group is required to
contribute a certain percentage of its payroll costs to the central pension
scheme operated by the respective local government.
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Corporate Governance Report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Company believes that
corporate governance is essential to the success of the Company and has
adopted various measures to ensure that a high standard of corporate
governance is maintained. The Company has adopted the principles and
complied with the requirements of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code") of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
"Stock Exchange”) throughout the year ended 31 December 2007, except
for the deviation in respect of the separation of the roles of Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer. Considered reasons are provided in the section
of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of the Company currently comprises:

Executive Directors

Lai Pei Wor (Chairman)
Chan Yau Wah (Deputy Chairman)
Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Kung Fan Cheong
Leung Man Kay
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph

The Board of the Company is collectively responsible for the oversight of
the management of the business and affairs of the Group with the
objective of enhancing shareholders’ value.

The overall management of the Company’s business is vested in the Board.
The Board has delegated the day-to-day management of the Company’s
business to the executive directors, and focuses its attention on matters
affecting the Company’s overall strategic policies, finances and
shareholders. These include financial statements, dividend policy,
significant changes in accounting policy, the annual operating budget,
certain material contracts, strategies for future growth, major financing
arrangements and major investments, risk management strategies, treasury
policies and group structure.

Each independent non-executive director has made an annual confirmation
of independence to the Company and the Company considers these
directors to be independent under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. None of
the directors is related to each other.
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Corporate Governance Report

During the year, four full board meetings were held and the attendance
record of each director is set out below:

Board meetings in 2007

FRREBINAESE SR SEF2HERL
>3 NS

Attendance of
Attendance rate

—EBLEHRE

Name of director EEHA EEE2EIRY HER
Lai Pei Wor FEIEAN 4/4 100%
Chan Yau Wah BRAEE 4/4 100%
Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond EZXE 4/4 100%
Kung Fan Cheong HEE 4/4 100%
Leung Man Kay RE 4/4 100%
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph 8 3/4 75%
The Board formulates overall strategy of the Group, monitors its financial ~ EE& I FEBEBRREER EEHIMBE
performance and maintains effective oversight over the management. IREYHEBEBHISAEREE -EEZEREHH

The Board members are fully committed to their roles and have acted in
good faith to maximize the shareholders’ value in the long run, and has
aligned the Group’s goals and directions with the prevailing economic
and market conditions. Daily operations and administration are delegated
to the management.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer should be separate and should not be performed by the
same individual.

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are not separate
and are performed by Mr. Lai Pei Wor. Since the Board will meet regularly
to consider major matters affecting the operations of the Company, the
Board considers that this structure will not impair the balance of power
and authority between the Board and the management of the Company
and believes that this structure will enable the Company to make and
implement decisions promptly and efficiently.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the independent non-executive directors have contracts with the
Company for a specified period of two years and are appointed subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting
of the Company in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws and the CG
Code.

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Corporate Governance Report

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions as set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) of the
Listing Rules. Based on specific enquiry of the Company’s directors, all
directors have complied with the required standard set out in the Model
Code throughout the year.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee comprises of three members, two of whom
are independent non-executive directors. The members of the
Remuneration Committee are Mr. Kung Fan Cheong (Chairman), Mr.
Leung Man Kay and Mr. Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond. In 2007, the
Remuneration Committee held two meetings. The attendance record of
each Remuneration Committee member is set out below:

BEECESERS

ARARERA—EREFTETESFIHHT
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HRSMRAEST A ([1RESTA]) ~RIBEARAF
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Attendance of Remuneration

Committee meeting in 2007

Attendance rate

—BELEHFHB
Name of director EENE ZEEERRH HE=
Kung Fan Cheong LES 2/2 100%
Leung Man Kay R E 2/2 100%
Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond R 2/2 100%

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are as
follows:

(@) to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy
and structure for all remuneration of directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policy on such remuneration;

(b) to have the delegated responsibility to determine the specific
remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior
management, including benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, including any compensation payable for
loss or termination of their office or appointment, and make
recommendations to the board of the remuneration of non-executive
directors. The remuneration committee should consider factors such
as salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment and
responsibilities of the directors, employment conditions elsewhere
in the group and desirability of performance-based remuneration;

(c) toreview and approve performance-based remuneration by reference
to corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time
to time;
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(d) to review and approve compensation payable to executive directors
and senior management in connection with any loss or termination
of their office or appointment to ensure that such compensation is
determined in accordance with relevant contractual terms and that
such compensation is otherwise fair and not excessive for the
Company;

(e) to review and approve compensation arrangements relating to
dismissal or removal of directors for misconduct to ensure that such
arrangements are determined in accordance with relevant contractual
terms and that any compensation payment is otherwise reasonable
and appropriate;

(f)  to ensure that no director or any of his associates is involved in
deciding his own remuneration;

(g) to review and sanction new or amended salary, incentive bonus and
retirement benefit policies for the Company and its subsidiaries which
are substantial in their cost and impact on a significant proportion
of employees; and

(h) to review the Remuneration Committee’s terms of reference and its
own effectiveness and recommend to the Board from time to time
any necessary changes.

During the year 2007, the Remuneration Committee made
recommendations to the Board on executive directors’ remuneration
packages and terms of employment. The Remuneration Committee also
formulated and evaluated the remuneration policy and structure for the
directors and senior management of the Company.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Board has not set up a Nomination Committee in relation to the
appointment of directors. The executive directors of the Company are
responsible for making recommendations to the Board for consideration
and approval on nominations, appointment of directors and board
succession, with a view to appoint individuals to the Board with relevant
experience and capabilities so as to maintain and improve the
competitiveness of the Company. The Board formulates the policy, reviews
the size, structure and composition of the Board, and assesses the
independence of its independent non-executive directors in accordance
with the criteria prescribed under the Listing Rules and the CG Code. The
appointment of new directors will be considered and approved by the
Board and all new directors are subject to re-election by shareholders at
the first general meeting after their appointment and subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every three years pursuant to the CG Code.

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2007
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AUDITORS' REMUNERATION B E
During the year under review, the remuneration paid/payable to the — BIEEGER AAB BN T, A FZEERTZ K
Company’s auditors, Messrs. Ernst & Young, is set out as follows: SEHMEHAcMemT:
Fees paid/payable
HK$
BN ENEA
Services rendered Frigfit Z IR BT
Audit Services Z AR 1,450,000
Non-audit services i.e. taxation AR (BIEH) 165,000
1,615,000
AUDIT COMMITTEE BREES

The Company has complied with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules in relation
to the composition of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee of the
Company comprises three independent non-executive directors. The
current members of the Audit Committee are Mr. Leung Man Kay, Mr.
Kung Fan Cheong, and Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph. The Audit Committee
is chaired by Mr. Leung Man Kay who has appropriate accounting
professional qualifications. The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice
a year. During the year 2007, the Audit Committee held two meetings.
The attendance record of each Audit Committee member is set out below:

Committee meetings in 2007
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Attendance of Audit
Attendance rate

B LFHE

Name of director BEEnE EREEEERRY HE=
Kung Fan Cheong LEE 2/2 100%
Leung Man Kay RE 2/2 100%
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph =) 2/2 100%

The principal roles and functions of the Audit Committee include the
review of the Group’s financial statements and internal control procedures.
It also acts as an important link between the Board and the Company’s
auditors in matters within the scope of the group audit.
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During the meetings held in 2007, the Audit Committee had performed
the following works:

(i)  reviewed the directors’ report and audited financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2006;

(i)  reviewed the interim financial statements for the six months ended
30 June 2007;

(iii) reviewed the appointment of the external auditors and the nature
and scope of audits;

(iv) reviewed and recommended for approval by the board the 2007
audit scope and fees;

(v) reviewed and monitored the external auditors’ independence and
objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in accordance
with applicable standard;

(vi) reviewed the effectiveness of internal control system; and

(vii) reviewed the group’s financial and accounting policies and practices.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group. With the assistance of the Accounts Department
which is under the supervision of the Qualified Accountant of the
Company, the directors ensure the preparation of the financial statements
of the Group are in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards. The directors also ensure the publication of the
financial statements of the Group is in a timely manner.

The statement of the Auditors of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Independent
Auditors’ Report on pages 28 and 29.

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2007
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and effective
internal control system of the Group. The Group’s internal control system
includes a well defined management structure with limits of authority
which is designed to help the Group to achieve its business objectives,
safeguard its assets against unauthorised use or disposition, ensure proper
maintenance of books and records for the provision of reliable financial
information for internal use or publication, and ensure compliance with
relevant legislations and regulations. Such procedures are designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss, and to manage rather than eliminate risk of failure
in the Group’s operational systems and in the achievement of the Group’s
business objectives.

During the year, the effectiveness of the internal control system and risk
management system of the Group were reviewed. The review covers all
material controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions of the Group. Both the Audit Committee
and the Board were satisfied that the internal control system of the Group
has been functioned effectively during the year and no material internal
control aspects of any significant problems were noted.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Biographical details of the directors and senior management of the Group
are set out as follows:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lai Pei Wor, aged 51, is the Chairman and Managing Director of the
Company. He is the founder of the Group and has over 26 years’
experience in the industry. He is responsible for the Group’s overall strategic
planning, policy making and financing.

Mr. Chan Yau Wah, aged 49, is the Deputy Chairman of the Company.
He is responsible for the overall management and operation of the Group’s
manufacturing activities in the PRC. He holds a higher diploma in
production and industrial engineering from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
(now known as The Hong Kong Polytechnic University) and a diploma in
management studies from the Hong Kong Management Association. He
has over 26 years’ experience in the electronics industry. He joined the
Group in December 1990.

Mr. Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond, aged 51, is the company secretary
and financial controller of the Group. He holds a bachelor’s degree in
social sciences from the University of Hong Kong and a master’s degree
of business in electronic business from Curtin University, Australia. He is a
fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants,
U.K. and Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a
member of the Institute of Canadian Chartered Accountants. He has over
26 years' experience in management, accounting and financing. He joined
the Group in December 1995.

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kung Fan Cheong, aged 53, is a partner in the law firm of Pang,
Kung & Co. and is a member of The Law Society of Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Man Kay, aged 56, is currently a financial and management
consultant. He has over 23 years’ experience in corporate restructuring,
auditing and accounting and financial management and is currently the
Chief Executive Officer of China Pith Consulting Limited and a director of
Tai Kong Corporate Advisory Limited. He is a fellow member of Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants, U.K. and The Hong Kong Institute of
Directors. He is also a member of Hong Kong Securities Institute.

Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph, aged 55, graduated from State University of
New York at Buffalo in the United States of America and holds a bachelor
of science in business administration degree. After working in the business
sector for nine years, he joined the Secretariat of Federation of Hong
Kong Industries in 1985 as an assistant director and in 1992 he was
appointed as a director of the Secretariat of Federation of Hong Kong
Industries from which post he retired in January 2005. He has over 21
years’ experience in serving the manufacturing industry of Hong Kong.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Tam Ho Chuen, Thomas, aged 40, is the marketing director of Hideki
Electronics Limited, a subsidiary of the Group. He is responsible for the
marketing and development of the Group’s consumer electronic products.
He holds a bachelor of electronic engineering from Columbia University,
U.S.A., a master degree of electronic engineering from University of New
South Wales, Australia and a master degree of business administration
from City University of Hong Kong. He has over 15 years’ experience in
information technology field and consumer electronic sector. He joined
the Group in July 2002.

Mr. James D. Boyle, aged 52, is the President of Hideki Electronics, Inc., a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group. He is responsible for all sales and
marketing operations of the Group’s consumer electronics products in
North America. He has over 23 years’ experience in marketing consumer
products within the North American market. He earned his bachelor of
science in marketing and finance and holds a masters of business
administration from Northern lllinois University. He joined the Group in
2004.

Mr. Wong Man Kit, aged 48, is the marketing director of Hi-Tech Precision
Industrial Limited (formerly known as Hi-Tech Silicone Rubber Manufactory
Limited), a subsidiary of the Group. He is responsible for the marketing of
silicone rubber products. He has over 24 years’ experience in the electronics
industry.

Mr. Ong Hui Lake, Philip, aged 47, chief operations officer of the Singapore
Branch of Technology Trends International Limited. He is responsible for
the worldwide marketing and sales office operations of the Group’s
precision parts and components business. Mr. Ong was educated in the
United States and has exposure to the business culture of the United
States and Mexico for over 13 years. He has experience in the critical
components and parts industry for over 11 years, in setting up
manufacturing operations in Mexico and is well versed in business between
Mexico and Asia. He joined the Group in December 2000.

Mr. Li Kam Keung, aged 47, is the production manager of the silicone
rubber division of the Group. He has over 21 years' experience in
production and management.

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2007
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The directors present their report and the audited financial statements of
the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

The principal activities of the subsidiaries comprise the manufacture and
sale of precision parts and components (comprising keypads, synthetic
rubber and plastic components and parts, and liquid crystal displays
("LCDs™)), and the design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products (comprising time, weather forecasting and other products). There
were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s principal activities
during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2007 and the state of
affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date are set out in the
financial statements on pages 30 to 119.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividends in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2007.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years, as extracted from the audited financial
statements, is set out on page 120. This summary does not form part of
the audited financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share options
during the year are set out in notes 30 and 31 to the financial statements,
respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-
laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.
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PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or
sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 32(b) to the financial statements and
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2007, the Company’s reserves available for distribution,
calculated in accordance with the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), amounted to HK$54,254,214 (2006: HK$53,583,852). In
addition, the Company’s share premium account, in the amount of
HK$50,541,281 (2006: HK$50,541,281) may be distributed in the form
of fully paid bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND MAJOR SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for approximately 20.4% of the Group’s total sales for the
year and sales to the largest customer included therein amounted to
approximately 8.0%. Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for less than 30% of the total purchases for both of the current
and prior years.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial interest
in the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors:

Lai Pei Wor
Chan Yau Wah
Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond

Independent non-executive directors:

Kung Fan Cheong
Leung Man Kay
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2007
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In accordance with bye-law 87 of the Company’s bye-laws, Messrs. Leung
Man Kay and Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph will retire by rotation and, being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

Messrs. Kung Fan Cheong, Leung Man Kay and Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph,
the independent non-executive directors, are appointed for a period of
two years. The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Messrs. Kung Fan Cheong, Leung Man Kay and Li
Yuen Kwan, Joseph and as at the date of this report still considers them
to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
BIOGRAPHICS

Biographical details of the directors of the Company and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 18 to 20 of the annual
report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the executive director has entered into a service contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from 1 January 2006,
and thereafter until terminated by either party giving to the other not less
than six months’ notice in writing.

Apart from foregoing, no director proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at general
meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the Company’s board of
directors with reference to directors’ duties, responsibilities and
performance and the results of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Further details of the
Scheme are disclosed in note 31 to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 December 2007, the interests of the directors in the share capital
of the Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")), as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers, were
as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

B ERTE
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Number of shares held, capacity
and nature of interest

FEROYME FORESEE

Percentage

of the

Directly Through Company’s

beneficially controlled issued

owned corporation Total share capital

iz BARBEHT

Name of director BEEpe ERERES NRIZER ot Rz BEDE
Lai Pei Wor FBEE AN 6,116,000 97,242,000* 103,358,000 38.93
Chan Yau Wah BRAEE 7,700,000 - 7,700,000 2.90
Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond BZE 2,652,000 - 2,652,000 1.00
16,468,000 97,242,000 113,710,000 42.83

* Details of Lai Pei Wor's other interests are set out in the section headed “Substantial
shareholders’ and other persons’ interests and short positions in shares and
underlying shares” below.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2007, none of the directors
had registered an interest or short position in the shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations that
was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ interest and short positions
in shares and underlying shares” above and in the share option scheme
disclosures in note 31 to the financial statements, at no time during the
year were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in or debentures of the Company granted to any director or their respective
spouse or minor children, or were any such rights exercised by them; or
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement
to enable the directors to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2007, the following interests of 5% or more of the
issued share capital of the Company were recorded in the register of
interests required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of
the SFO:

Long positions:

EEEHE

Report of the Directors

EERBERO2ER

B Lt [EE Ry RABRER ) 2 et N )
B R RENE3 VB 8 2 R ER
PR EIN KA BN FENERHEHER T
EMESHREFS B ZEBIARKF T 2FEW
BARA] 2B UEF MBS Mz 2 #EF - T
WE MBI TE AL SEN AA B SELM
Fi A RN AR 2 B AT SR 2 Bk - BUE
BRI MEAEMEA B BEF I SRR

FERRREMALRRGD R IEEE
R zEERER

R-ZET+F+_A=+—H ZREAQFIR
BESFMIEIRDIE336GIRERTHREL
BB LM U TRREFARTDEIT
PRAS % BIA £ 2 #E e :

R&:

Number of shares held, capacity and nature of interest

FERABE SN REREE

Percentage

Through of the

Directly spouse or Company's

beneficially minor Beneficiary issued

owned children of a trust Total share capital

EEAT

Name #E BREEA KREFL ZHA @t EEe

Chan Yuk Lin (Note a) B X (P sta) - 6,116,000 97,242,000 103,358,000 38.93

Celaya Limited (Note b) Celaya Limited (Fi7Eb) - - 97,242,000 97,242,000 36.63

Trident Corporate Services Trident Corporate Services - - 97,242,000 97,242,000 36.63
(B.V.1.) Limited (Note c) (B.V.L) Limited (FffzEc)

Lai Yiu Chun (Note d) FEfREE (MizEd) 1,866,000 21,450,000 - 23,316,000 8.78

Lam Lin Chu, Winnie (Note d) WELE (fi3Ed) 23,116,000 200,000 - 23,316,000 8.78

BEEEREZERERAF 25
“ERLFEFER
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Report of the Directors

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

(@  Chan Yuk Lin, spouse of Lai Pei Wor, was deemed to be interested in the shares.

(b)  Celaya Limited holds 97,242,000 shares in its capacity as trustee of The Lai Family
Unit Trust, of which all units are held by Trident Corporate Services (B.V.l.) Limited
in its capacity as trustee of The Lai Family Trust, a discretionary trust of which Lai
Pak Hung (son of Lai Pei Wor) and Lai Yee Man (daughter of Lai Pei Wor) and
Chan Yuk Lin (wife of Lai Pei Wor) are discretionary objects.

(c)  The shares referred to herein relate to the same parcel of shares referred to in
note (b) above.

(d)  Lam Lin Chu, Winnie is the wife of Lai Yiu Chun, who is a brother of Lai Pei Wor.
Both Lam Lin Chu, Winnie and Lai Yiu Chun are declaring interests in the same
parcel of shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2007, no person, other than
the directors of the Company, whose interests are set out in the section
“Directors’ interests and short positions in shares and underlying shares”
above, had registered an interest or short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company that was required to be recorded
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the Company’s
total issued share capital was held by the public as at the date of this
report.

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2007
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had no connected transactions and continuing
connected transactions as defined under the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as auditors
of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Lai Pei Wor
Chairman

Hong Kong
25 April 2008
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Independent Auditors' Report

Ernst & Young
18th Floor

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
=7 K

Hong Kong

Tel: +852 2846 9888

Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street, Central

RAEETEEER
EHEDIELESE
EFE &R F 028 1818

EiE: +852 2846 9888
{HH: +852 2868 4432

Fax: +852 2868 4432

Www.ey.com

To the shareholders of K & P International Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of K & P International Holdings
Limited set out on pages 30 to 119, which comprise the consolidated
and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2007, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2007
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Independent Auditors' Report

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
25 April 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

BHE-_TT+HE+-_A=1+—BILFE
Year ended 31 December 2007

2007

30

—EBLE —ETREF
Notes HK$ HK$
Bz BT BT

REVENUE ON 5 390,487,370 392,434,673
Cost of sales HER A (307,152,131)  (312,618,152)
Gross profit EH 83,335,239 79,816,521
Other income and gains E U A Mz 5 9,028,934 9,177,340
Selling and distribution costs SHE RASTHRL A (40,878,628) (38,525,888)
Administrative expenses 1T E R (35,070,921) (36,052,548)
Other expenses Hith &M 6 (1,507,474) (2,929,762)
Finance costs RUE R AN 8 (6,187,011) (7,847,329)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRBE AT R F 7 8,720,139 3,638,334
Tax FiE 11 (2,206,440) (2,251,374)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE A GlI#EHREFEE A

TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF FTE R E R

THE COMPANY 12 6,513,699 1,386,960
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE A TIEERERISEA

TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF  FritEREA

THE COMPANY 13

Basic HAK 2.45 centsfl 0.52 cent {1l

Diluted g 2.45 centsfil N/A i A

K & P International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2007
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

—TRLF+-_A=+—H

31 December 2007

2007 2006
—ETtF —EEE
Notes HK$ HK$
Bz BT BT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment EN Y B 14 108,003,007 78,070,224
Prepaid land lease payments TEf T E SR 15 20,840,531 20,747,231
Other intangible assets Hihmp & E 16 10,578,329 10,405,833
Available-for-sale investment AHHERE 18 680,000 680,000
Total non-current assets JEMENEEEET 140,101,867 109,903,288
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories FE 19 48,387,597 48,073,068
Prepayments, deposits and TENFIE ZER
other receivables E e Y FRIE 20 24,918,465 19,084,685
Trade and bills receivables JEUBRTE & ik 21 87,627,217 70,267,865
Derivative financial instrument TESRIA 22 34,962 =
Cash and cash equivalents BeMReHEEER 23 32,843,997 41,569,534
Total current assets BN B EEET 193,812,238 178,995,152
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAE
Trade payables FERTBRIE 24 44,759,641 39,181,472
Accrued liabilities and other payables T & & R E b E FIE 25 41,600,441 28,062,481
Derivative financial instrument PTESRMTA 22 = 1,444,685
Interest-bearing bank and HERITERREMEE
other borrowings 26 81,161,641 60,524,148
Tax payable FE& TR 2,990,224 3,388,279
Provision for product warranties EmRERE 28 527,210 212,020
Total current liabilities mENE ERET 171,039,157 132,813,085
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 22,773,081 46,182,067
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES & ERAREBEE 162,874,948 156,085,355
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ERBARE
Interest-bearing bank and EERITERREMEER
other borrowings 26 16,482,316 16,522,557
Deferred tax liability EIETIIE 29 1,308,449 2,951,481
Total non-current liabilities IEMB AEARET 17,790,765 19,474,038
Net assets BEFE 145,084,183 136,611,317
EQUITY R
Issued capital B TR 30 26,550,480 26,550,480
Reserves i 32(a) 118,533,703 110,060,837
Total equity MR 4R RE 145,084,183 136,611,317
Lai Pei Wor Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond
IEA #ZE
Director Director
BEFE £
BEERERERAT

—ERLEEH
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REeERBER
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE-_TZT+F+-A=-+—BLFE

Year ended 31 December 2007

Share Share Asset  Exchange Proposed
Issued  premium option Contributed revaluation fluctuation  Retained final Total
capital account reserve surplus reserve reserve profits  dividend equity
B&f &E B [
Bx ROBER BRERE AAB% ERBE RBRE RERN  RERS  EEEE
Note HK$ HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
LI AT AT AT AT AT b B B BT
At 1 January 2006 RZFE/ 5-A-H 26,550,480 50,541,281 69,285 660,651 3816011  (1250579) 55518694 1,327,524 137,233347
Exchange realignment EXRE - - - - - (1,477,018) - - (1477018)
Surplus on revaluation of buildings EFEHRS - - - - 760,060 - - - 760,060
Total income and expense HRNEENEDN
for the year recognised directl in equity FERRARZ SR - - - - 760060 (1477,018) = - (7116958)
Profit for the year TEERT - - - - - - 1,386,960 - 1,386,960
Total income and expense for the year TERRARZHER - - - - 760060 (1,477,018) 1,386,960 - 670002
Final 2005 dividend declared BEEN-FERERERE = = = = = = - (1327524)  (1,327524)
Equity-settled share option arrangement RreERRER S 31 - - 35,492 - - - - - 35,492
At 31 December 2006 RZEERFH-A=1-R 26,550,480  50,541,281* 104,777%  660,651%  4576,071* (2,727,597)* 56,905,654* - 136,611,317
At 1 January 2007 R=ZEt+E-A-H 26,550,480 50,541,281 104,777 660,651 4,576,071  (2,727,597) 56,905,654 - 136,611,317
Exchange realignment B A% - - - - - 10,848 - - 10,848
Surplus on revaluation of buildings ETERRY - - - - 1,890,438 - - - 1,890,438
Total income and expense for the year HERERNEDN
recognised directly in equity REEMARZLEE - - - - 1890438 10,848 - - 1901286
Profit for the year TERRT - - - - - - 651369 6,513,699
Total income and expense for the year TERWAR L% - - - - 1890438 10848 6513699 8,414,985
Equity-settled share option arrangement RAEERRERE 31 - - 57,881 - - - - - 57,881
Share option expired/apsed during the year RERER/ KHeiERE - - (45540) - - - 45,540 - -
At 31 December 2007 RZFELE+=A=1-R 26,550,480  50,541,281*  117,118* 660,651  6,466,509* (2,716,749)* 63464,893* - 145,084,183
*  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$118,533,703 * REAEEAERY EUEBERPEEHRER

(2006: HK$110,060,837) in the consolidated balance sheet.

K & P International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2007
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BHE-_TT+HE+-_A=1+—BILFE
Year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
—eEtF —zEAF
Notes HK$ HK$
Bt 5 BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM RETHNRESRE
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax BRA AT A A 8,720,139 3,638,334
Adjustments for: R
Finance costs BB R A 8 6,187,011 7,847,329
Bank interest income SRITH B U A 5 (935,413) (1,251,657)
Depreciation e 7 20,341,831 21,976,924
Recognition of prepaid TE AR E R
land lease payments 7 495,674 483,368
Amortisation of other intangible HE M & s
assets 7 4,627,504 3,956,667
Loss/(gain) on disposal of HEWE BE &
items of property, plant and REEE (WE)
equipment 7 873,431 (5,359)
Fair value loss/(gain) on a derivative PTESRTANATEE
financial instrument — transaction B8 () — T {4
not qualifying as a hedge R EHNR S 7 (1,479,647) 1,444,685
Impairment of trade receivables U BRFURE 6 634,043 335,077
Impairment of other receivable E M IERE 6 - 1,150,000
Provision for slow-moving inventories #4717 &%t 7 771,936 622,342
Equity-settled share option expense RAEE EIRES 1 57,881 35,492
40,294,390 40,233,202
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERL, (1) (1,009,764) 683,122
Increase in prepayments, TENFIE RE R
deposits and other receivables H b R IE 2 #E0 (5,710,441) (3,002,778)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and U AR 3R e AR A (3850m)
bills receivables (17,756,393) 17,102,069
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables  FE{SHERIE 218 H0, CRi4) 5,416,734 (15,457,902)
Increase in accrued liabilities and EETBEREMEMNRIEZ
other payables 3N 11,442,707 543,199
Increase in provision of EmRERE G
product warranties 315,190 212,020
Cash generated from operations EEEIRFTEA IR S 32,992,423 40,312,932
Interest received EFLE 935,413 1,251,657
Interest paid BERFE (6,060,345) (7,395,403)
Interest element on finance lease BE M 2 FI BB D
rental payments (126,666) (451,926)
Hong Kong profits tax paid ENBBNEH (3,298,523) (417,448)
Overseas taxes paid BAEINEIE (949,004) (601,218)
Net cash inflow from operating KEXEB 2 IRERAFE 348
activities — page 34 23,493,298 32,698,594
BDEERZERERAD A

—ERLEEH
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BHE-_TT+HE+-_A=1+—BILFE
Year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
—BTLF ZETRF
Notes HK$ HK$
M B BT
Net cash inflow from operating KERB 2R RAFE—338
activities — page 33 23,493,298 32,698,594
CASH FLOWS FROM REEFHZRERE
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of items of property, BEYHE WBER&E
plant and equipment (45,300,472) (24,400,132)
Proceeds from disposal of items of L EMZE BB KBTS KIA
property, plant and equipment 262,868 71,027
Receipt of an investment BATEEFABREZ
at fair value through profit or loss KBRS - 1,989,000
Additions to other intangible assets HEm R & E 28 16 (4,800,000) (5,050,000)
Decrease in pledged time deposits VEIR IR 78 BT 5K 2 03 > = 8,374,121
Net cash outflow from KRR 2 REMEFEE
investing activities (49,837,604) (19,015,984)
CASH FLOWS FROM RMETHRERE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Drawdown/(repayment) of RE ({838) [ErtliEER
trust receipt loans 20,821,402 (3,629,271)
Decrease in discounted bills FHMEEE 2 E D (3.320,359) (8,584,413)
New instalment loans i BER 9,502,000 25,720,823
Repayment of mortgage loans BERIEER - (268,745)
Repayment of instalment loans BESHER (9,948,928) (18,553,343)
Capital element of finance lease BEMRAT TRz EARE R
rental payments (2,241,698) (5,458,949)
Dividend paid EARRE = (1,327,524)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from MEEBZ2RERA (R) B35
financing activities 14,812,417 (12,101,422)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) INCASH BHE&RBESZEEE 2
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ®n, (R F8E (11,531,889) 1,581,188
Cash and cash equivalents FReRReEBEE
at beginning of year 41,569,534 39,699,878
Effect of foreign exchange rate EXFE 28 FH
changes, net 171,914 288,468
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZAEGRAESEEER
AT END OF YEAR 30,209,559 41,569,534
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH RERBAESEEBEB R
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS pakil
Cash and bank balances BE RRITET 23 23,541,909 21,075,112
Time deposits TE BT 23 9,302,088 20,494,422
Bank overdrafts RITEX 26 (2,634,438) =
30,209,559 41,569,534

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2007
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Balance Sheet

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

2007 2006
—ETtF —EEE
Notes HK$ HK$
Bz BT BT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Interests in subsidiaries NN P 17 131,414,922 130,735,401
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Prepayments, deposits and TERTRIE 11 E R A b EUCRIE
other receivables 20 226,057 232,391
Cash and cash equivalents RekReFEIAR 23 22,964 13,448
Total current assets MBS EAEET 249,021 245,839
CURRENT LIABILITIES B p=Ri
Accrued liabilities fEETRE 25 200,850 200,850
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 48,171 44,989
Net assets BEFE 131,463,093 130,780,390
EQUITY R
Issued capital BT 30 26,550,480 26,550,480
Reserves i 32(b) 104,912,613 104,229,910
Total equity TR AR ER 131,463,093 130,780,390
Lai Pei Wor Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond
FBEEA #ZE
Director Director
EFE EF
BEERERERA S

—ERLEEH
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Notes to Financial Statements

—ET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

K & P International Holdings Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The principal office of K & P International
Holdings Limited is located at Units 2304-06, 23rd Floor, Riley House,
88 Lei Muk Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

e manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
(comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays (“LCDs"); and

e design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic products
(comprising time, weather forecasting and other products).

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") (which include
all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, except for buildings, a derivative
financial instrument and an available-for-sale investment, which have
been measured at fair value. These financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2007. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the
date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for
the first time for the current year’s financial statements. Except for
in certain cases, giving rise to new and revised accounting policies
and additional disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised
standards and interpretations has had no material effect on these
financial statements.

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HKAS 1 Amendment  Capital Disclosures

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised HKFRSs are
as follows:

(a) HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

This standard requires disclosures that enable users of the
financial statements to evaluate the significance of the Group’s
financial instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising
from those financial instruments. The new disclosures are
included throughout the financial statements. While there has
been no effect on the financial position or results of operations
of the Group, comparative information has been included/
revised where appropriate.
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31 December 2007

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b) Amendment to HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial

(c)

Statements — Capital Disclosures

This amendment requires the Group to make disclosures that
enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the Group’s
objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. These
new disclosures are shown in note 39 to the financial
statements.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

This interpretation requires HKFRS 2 to be applied to any
arrangement in which the Group cannot identify specifically
some or all of the goods or services received, for which equity
instruments are granted or liabilities (based on a value of the
Group’s equity instruments) are incurred by the Group for a
consideration, and which appears to be less than the fair value
of the equity instruments granted or liabilities incurred. The
interpretation has had no effect on these financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(d) HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded

(e)

Derivatives

This interpretation requires that the date to assess whether an
embedded derivative is required to be separated from the host
contract and accounted for as a derivative is the date that the
Group first becomes a party to the contract, with reassessment
only if there is a change to the contract that significantly
modifies the cash flows. As the Group has no embedded
derivative requiring separation from the host contract, the
interpretation has had no effect on these financial statements.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1 January 2007,
which requires that an impairment loss recognised in a previous
interim period in respect of goodwill or an investment in either
an equity instrument classified as available-for-sale or a financial
asset carried at cost is not subsequently reversed. As the Group
had no impairment losses previously reversed in respect of such
assets, the interpretation has had no impact on the financial
position or results of operations of the Group.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial

2.3 ERMEERER 2 ERBHHEER

HEAZTE

AEBEYERZEFHRERABTIE
AR AR A] RIS RTH BB

statements.

HKAS 1 (Revised)

HKAS 23 (Revised)

HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKFRS 2
Amendments

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14

Presentation of Financial Statements’

Borrowing Costs'

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements®

Share-based Payments — Vesting
Conditions and Cancellation’

Business Combinations>

Operating Segments'

HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share
Transactions®

Service Concession Arrangements*

Customer Loyalty Programmes?

HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined Benefit
Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements
and their Interaction*

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009

d Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008

- Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008
g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(continued)

The revised HKAS 1 separates owner and non-owner changes in
equity. The statement of changes in equity will include only details
of transactions with owners, with all non-owner changes in equity
presented as a single line. In addition, the standard introduces the
statement of comprehensive income: it presents all items of income
and expenses recognised in profit or loss, together with all other
items of recognised income and expenses, either in one single
statement, or in two linked statements. The Group is still evaluating
whether it will have one or two statements.

HKAS 23 has been revised to require capitalisation of borrowing
costs when such costs are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset. As the Group has
no such arrangements, the standard is unlikely to have any financial
impact on the Group.

The revised HKAS 27 requires that a change in the ownership interest
of a subsidiary is accounted for as an equity transaction. Therefore,
such a change will have no impact on goodwill, nor will it give rise
to a gain or loss. Furthermore, the amended standard changes the
accounting for losses incurred by the subsidiary as well as the loss of
control of a subsidiary. The changes introduced by the revised HKAS
27 must be applied prospectively and will affect future acquisitions
and transactions with minority interests.

The amendments to HKFRS 2 restrict the definition of “vesting
condition” to a condition that includes an explicit or implicit
requirement to provide services. Any other conditions are non-vesting
conditions, which have to be taken into account to determine the
fair value of the equity instruments granted. In the case that the
award does not vest as the result of a failure to meet a non-vesting
condition that is within the control of either the entity or the
counterparty, this must be accounted for as a cancellation. The Group
has not entered into share-based payment schemes with non-vesting
conditions attached and, therefore, does not expect significant
implications on its accounting for share-based payments.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 23 BEAMERKRER BB ER

42

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(continued)

HKFRS 3 introduces a number of changes in the accounting for
business combinations that will impact the amount of goodwill
recognised, the reported results in the period that an acquisition
occurs, and future reported results. The changes introduced by the
revised HKFRS 3 must be applied prospectively and will affect future
acquisitions and transactions with minority interests.

HKFRS 8, which will replace HKAS 14 Segment Reporting, specifies
how an entity should report information about its operating
segments, based on information about the components of the entity
that is available to the chief operating decision maker for the purposes
of allocating resources to the segments and assessing their
performance. The standard also requires the disclosure of information
about the products and services provided by the segments, the
geographical areas in which the Group operates, and revenue from
the Group’s major customers.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 requires arrangements whereby an employee is
granted rights to the Group’s equity instruments, to be accounted
for as an equity-settled scheme, even if the Group acquires the
instruments from another party, or the shareholders provide the
equity instruments needed. HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 also addresses the
accounting for share-based payment transactions involving two or
more entities within the Group. As the Group currently has no such
transactions, the interpretation is unlikely to have any financial impact
on the Group.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 requires an operator under public-to-private service
concession arrangements to recognise the consideration received
or receivable in exchange for the construction services as a financial
asset and/or an intangible asset, based on the terms of the contractual
arrangements. HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 also addresses how an operator shall
apply existing HKFRSs to account for the obligations and the rights
arising from service concession arrangements by which a government
or a public sector entity grants a contract for the construction of
infrastructure used to provide public services and/or for the supply
of public services. As the Group currently has no such arrangements,
the interpretation is unlikely to have any financial impact on the
Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 requires that loyalty award credits granted to
customers as part of a sales transaction are accounted for as a
separate component of the sales transaction. The consideration
received in the sales transaction is allocated between the loyalty
award credits and the other components of the sale. The amount
allocated to the loyalty award credits is determined by reference to
their fair value and is deferred until the awards are redeemed or the
liability is otherwise extinguished.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 addresses how to assess the limit under HKAS 19
Employee Benefits, on the amount of a refund or a reduction in
future contributions in relation to a defined benefit scheme that can
be recognised as an asset, in particular, when a minimum funding
requirement exists.

As the Group currently has no customer loyalty award credits and
defined benefit scheme, HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 are
not applicable to the Group and therefore are unlikely to have any
financial impact on the Group.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the
Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the
excess of the cost of the business combination over the Group’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at the
date of acquisition.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated
retained profits

Prior to the adoption of HKICPA's Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 30 “Business Combinations” (“SSAP 30”) in 2001, goodwill
arising on acquisition was eliminated against consolidated retained
profits in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3, such
goodwill remains eliminated against consolidated retained profits
and is not recognised in the income statement when all or part of
the business to which the goodwill relates is disposed of or when a
cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than
goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories
and financial assets), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs to sell, and
is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount
is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the period in
which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is
any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment
loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss is credited to the
income statement in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant
accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a)

the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under common
control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the Group that
gives it significant influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint
control over the Group;

the party is an associate;
the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

the party is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group;

the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power
in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (d) or (e); or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
the employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related
party of the Group.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress,
are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for
its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the income statement in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in
the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use
of an item of property, plant and equipment, and where the cost of
the item can be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as
an additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the fair
value of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its carrying
amount. Changes in the values of property, plant and equipment
are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation reserve. If the
total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an individual
asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the income
statement. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the
income statement to the extent of the deficit previously charged.
On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is
transferred to retained profits as a movement in reserves.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 ERETHERE &)

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment to
its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual
rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Buildings 2.5%

Leasehold improvements 25% to 30%

Plant and machinery 12.5% to 25%

Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 30%
office equipment

Motor vehicles 20% to 25%

Moulds 20% to 33.33%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised
in the income statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction during
the period of construction. Construction in progress is reclassified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for use.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over
the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there
is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each balance
sheet date.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible
asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Technical know-how

Technical know-how is stated at cost less any impairment losses and
is amortised on the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life
of five years.

Development costs

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is
capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate the
technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will
be available for use or sale, its intention to complete and its ability
to use or sell the asset, how the asset will generate future economic
benefits, the availability of resources to complete the project and
the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during the
development. Product development expenditure which does not
meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Deferred development costs are stated at cost less any impairment
losses and are amortised using the straight-line basis over the
commercial lives of the underlying products not exceeding five years,
commencing from the date when the products are put into
commercial production.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (continued)
Licences

Licences are stated at cost less any impairment losses and are
amortised on the straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives
of six years.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are accounted
for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of
the leased asset is capitalised at the present value of the minimum
lease payments and recorded together with the obligation, excluding
the interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets
held under capitalised finance leases are included in property, plant
and equipment, and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms
and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of
such leases are charged to the income statement so as to provide a
constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases
net of any incentives received from the lessor are charged to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated
at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale financial assets, as appropriate. When financial
assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus,
in the case of investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group assesses whether a contract contains an embedded
derivative when the Group first becomes a party to it and assesses
whether an embedded derivative is required to be separated from
the host contract when the analysis shows that the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely
related to those of the host contract. Reassessment only occurs if
there is a change in terms of the contract that significantly modifies
for cash flows that would otherwise be required under the contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets after
initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates
this designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the period generally established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace.

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

2.4 EXRESHBERBE @)

RERHSRMEE
RIBEBREPEAIEORAREZ S B
AES B ASIERERATEESES
SRARE BRREKER R4
STAE CRIBRARE) - SRAERER
RIS A AT EEMZIE & LI RAT
EEGESRIEN SR EEEERS
WA E

AEBRERRBEH—TRFTEEH
RERAZRANMTIETE MESTER
NEBRAAITE TR 2 EEFE R ER
EE A M EETER @ HERST
AETARTRARTIAHNR EENHA
AR LR EE) MR EBRIES AR
RenEfHERERR HEFELE
X

AEEEVSERR EELSREER
A MEBRFALEE T REERE
Hratfhaz o e

E—REBZERMEENR S A (IR
SEAEBESIHEZEE R TIA
MR —REBERR— RIS REHL
Bl E—THRARNEEZERMEE

oo ==
==

BEEERERERAA
—EERLFFR

51



52

B R M EE
Notes to Financial Statements

—ET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose
of sale in the near term. Derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on investments held for trading are recognised in
the income statement. The net fair value gain or loss recognised in
the income statement does not include any dividends or interest
earned on these financial assets, which are recognised in accordance
with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

Financial assets may be designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss if the following criteria are met: (i) the
designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent
treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or
recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis; (i) the assets
are part of a group of financial assets which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management strategy; or (iii) the financial asset
contains an embedded derivative that would need to be separately
recorded.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Such assets are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less any allowance for impairment.
Amortised cost is calculated taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and includes fees that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate and transaction costs. Gains and losses
are recognised in the income statement when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as through the
amortisation process.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are those non-derivative financial
assets that are designated as available for sale or are not classified in
any of the other two categories. After initial recognition, available-
for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value, with gains or
losses recognised as a separate component of equity until the
investment is derecognised or until the investment is determined to
be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
reported in equity is included in the income statement. Interest and
dividends earned are reported as interest income and dividend
income, respectively and are recognised in the income statement as
“QOther income” in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below. Losses arising from the impairment of such
investments are recognised in the income statement as “Impairment
losses on available-for-sale financial assets” and are transferred from
the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such securities
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised
financial markets is determined by reference to quoted market bid
prices at the close of business at the balance sheet date. For
investments where there is no active market, fair value is determined
using valuation techniques. Such techniques include using recent
arm’s length market transactions; reference to the current market
value of another instrument which is substantially the same; a
discounted cash flow analysis; and option pricing models.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
receivables carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced either directly or through the use of an
allowance account. The amount of the impairment loss is recognised
in the income statement. Loans and receivables together with any
associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic
prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance
account. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
in the income statement, to the extent that the carrying value of the
asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.

In relation to trade and other receivables, a provision for impairment
is made when there is objective evidence (such as the probability of
insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor and
significant changes in the technological, market economic or legal
environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor) that the
Group will not be able to collect all of the amounts due under the
original terms of an invoice. The carrying amount of the receivables
is reduced through the use of an allowance account. Impaired debts
are derecognised when they are assessed as uncollectible.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising the
difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in the income statement, is transferred from
equity to the income statement. A provision for impairment is made
for available-for-sale equity investments when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost or
where other objective evidence of impairment exists. The
determination of what is “significant” or "'prolonged” requires
judgement. In addition, the Group evaluates other factors, such as
the share price volatility. Impairment losses on equity instruments
classified as available for sale are not reversed through the income
statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised where:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in full without
material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form
of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower
of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or
purchased option (including a cash-settled option or similar provision)
on the transferred asset, the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement is the amount of the transferred asset that the Group
may repurchase, except in the case of a written put option (including
a cash-settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at
fair value, where the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement
is limited to the lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and
the option exercise price.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including
interest-bearing loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables and interest-
bearing loans and borrowings are initially stated at fair value less
directly attributable transaction costs and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost. The related interest expense is recognised within
“finance costs” in the income statement.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the amortisation
process.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial
liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired
for the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives, including
separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains
or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the income
statement. The net fair value gain or loss recognised in the income
statement does not include any interest charged on these financial
liabilities.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives, the
entire hybrid contract may be designated as a financial liability at
fair value through profit or loss, except where the embedded
derivative does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear
that separation of the embedded derivative is prohibited.

Financial liabilities may be designated upon initial recognition as at
fair value through profit or loss if the following criteria are met: (i)
the designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent
treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the liabilities
or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis; (ii) the
liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities which are managed
and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with a documented risk management strategy; or (iii) the financial
liability contains an embedded derivative that would need to be
separately recorded.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39 are accounted
for as financial liabilities. A financial guarantee contract is recognised
initially at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial guarantee
contract, except when such contract is recognised at fair value
through profit or loss. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group
measures the financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the
amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, and (ii) the amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and
a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Derivative financial instrument

The Group uses a derivative financial instrument that is a forward
currency contract to hedge its risk associated with foreign currency
fluctuations. Such derivative financial instrument is initially recognised
at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered
into and subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried
as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the
fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on derivatives
that do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken directly to the
income statement.

The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated by reference
to current forward exchange rates for contracts with similar maturity
profiles.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and, in the case of
work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated
costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and
short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, and have a short maturity of generally within three months
when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand
and form an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits, which
are not restricted as to use.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the balance sheet date of the
future expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation.
The increase in the discounted present value amount arising from
the passage of time is included in finance costs in the income
statement.

Provision for product warranties granted by the Group on certain
products are recognised based on sales volume and past experience
on the level of repairs and returns, discounted to their present values
as appropriate.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it relates to items
that are recognised in the same or a different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, where the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses,
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously
unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet
date and are recognised to the extent that it is probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured
reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided that
the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective control
over the goods sold;
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

(b) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest
method by applying the rate that discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset;

() tooling charge income, sales commissions and subcontracting
fee income, when the services are rendered; and

(d) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established.

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the form
of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees render
services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled
transactions”).

In situations where equity instruments are issued and some or all of
the goods or services received by the Group as consideration cannot
be specifically identified, the unidentifiable goods or services are
measured as the difference between the fair value of the share-
based payment and the fair value of any identifiable goods or services
received at the grant date.

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is measured
by reference to the fair value at the date at which they are granted.
The fair value is determined using a binomial model, further details
of which are given in note 31 to the financial statements. In valuing
equity-settled transactions, no account is taken of any performance
conditions, other than conditions linked to the price of the shares of
the Company (“market conditions”), if applicable.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together with
a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in which the
performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled, ending on the
date on which the relevant employees become fully entitled to the
award (the “vesting date”). The cumulative expense recognised for
equity-settled transactions at each balance sheet date until the vesting
date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and
the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the income statement
for a period represents the movement in the cumulative expense
recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest,
except for awards where vesting is conditional upon a market
condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective of whether or
not the market condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not been
modified. In addition, an expense is recognised for any modification,
which increases the total fair value of the share-based payment
arrangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured
at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had
vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not yet
recognised for the award is recognised immediately. However, if a
new award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is designated
as a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled
and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the
original award, as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional
share dilution in the computation of earnings per share.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Other employee benefits
Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its
employees. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered fund. The
Group's employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in Mainland
China are required to participate in a central pension scheme
operated by the local municipal government. These subsidiaries are
required to contribute certain percentage of their payroll costs to
the central pension scheme. The contributions are charged to the
income statement as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the central pension scheme.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained profits within the equity section of the balance
sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the
shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because
the Company’s memorandum and articles of association grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently,
interim dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they
are proposed and declared.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which
is the Company’s functional and presentation currency. Each entity
in the Group determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity are measured
using that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions are
initially recorded using the functional currency rates ruling at the
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rates
of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All differences are
taken to the income statement. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries are
currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the balance sheet
date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into
the presentation currency of the Company at the exchange rates
ruling at the balance sheet date, and their income statements are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences are included
in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign entity,
the deferred cumulative amount recognised in equity relating to that
particular foreign operation is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout
the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2007

2.4 EXSBEREE &)

K

I EMEIRE AT (ARFZERZ
BEK) 25 AKEB TR ABBITR
EEDEER MERAPHEHREAN A
BRI L BT E SNER FZ 15T
ZERIR 5 A 2 e SR E R E - LASD
BRENCEREERABHRERR
ZWReEERIE - A [E 5 Z 555
ANBREE IFEBERBIZERRZH A
ZONEE L X ANET B IE R S AR FEE
EEMIEBEEUREAFEEERE
EHZERGFTHEEEE

ETEINMBAR 2 MU IEE T
WEER ZERRICEERABIRER
ERZERFER/ARRZ2HES %
FRAZNBRBRAERE 2 T H
BRI E BT R EE 2 [ Z R
FIAE S KB FEET 2B EBD L E
BINARIE BRI Z X E S
RIS/ 2R R BB B RN A
EEG

SEEERERERN S /BINBEARZ
HenBRREeREE A ZERRES
BT BINNBRARERFELZRER
EBRSF IR ERRE RETT



IR E MIEE

Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the reporting
date. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Inventories

The Group does not have a general provisioning policy on inventories
based on ageing given that the inventories are not subject to frequent
wear and tear or frequent technological changes. However, as the
majority of the working capital is devoted to inventories, operational
procedures have been in place to monitor this risk. The Group reviews
the inventory ageing listing on a periodical basis for those aged
inventories. This involves comparison of the carrying value of the
aged inventory items with the respective net realisable value. The
purpose is to ascertain whether allowance is required to be made in
the consolidated financial statements for any obsolete and slow-
moving items. In addition, physical counts on all inventories are
carried out on a periodical basis in order to determine whether the
allowance needs to be made in respect of any obsolete and defective
inventories identified.
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68

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

3.

EXETHHE R @)

Judgements (continued) I (&)
Trade receivables JEW & Z B

In judging whether allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts
of the trade receivables have to be recognised in the consolidated
financial statements, the Group takes into consideration if there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect the
debts. Following the identification of doubtful debts, the Group’s
responsible personnel discuss with the relevant customers and report
to management on the recoverability. Specific allowance is only made
for receivables that are unlikely to be collected.

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment and
other intangible assets

In assessing the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets, the Group takes into account
factors like the expected usage of the assets by the Group based on
past experience, the expected physical wear and tear, and the
technical obsolescence arising from changes or improvements in
production or from a change in the market demand for the products.
The estimation of the useful lives is a matter of judgement based on
the experience of the Group.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
discussed below.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and other
intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts of the property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets have been determined based
on value-in-use calculations. These calculations and valuations require
the use of judgements and estimates.

Current income taxes and deferred income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong, Mainland China
and the United States of America. Significant judgement is required
in determining the amount of the provision for tax and the timing
of payment of the related taxes. There are transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact on the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the periods in which such determination is made.

Valuation of buildings

The Group’s buildings included in the property, plant and equipment
are stated at their fair values in the balance sheet, which are assessed
annually by management with reference to valuations performed
by independent professionally qualified valuers using the depreciated
replacement cost method. The assumptions adopted in the valuations
are based on the market conditions existing at the balance sheet
date, with reference to the current market values of similar properties
in the same location and conditions and for the same usage as those
of the Group.

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

3.

EXETHHE R @)

Estimation uncertainty (continued) FHREME &)
Impairment of non-financial assets FFERI T B 2 Ri1E
The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment REEFHREERANES[EHRE B H

for all non-financial assets at each reporting date. Indefinite life
intangible assets are tested for impairment annually and at other
times when such indicator exists. Other non-financial assets are tested
for impairment when there are indicators that the carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. When value in use calculations are
undertaken, management must estimate the expected future cash
flows from the asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash
flows. Further details, including a sensitivity analysis of key
assumptions, are given in note 39 to the financial statements.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

The Group classifies certain assets as available-for-sale and recognises
movements in their fair values in equity. When the fair value declines,
management makes assumptions about the decline in value to
determine whether there is an impairment that should be recognised
in the income statement. At 31 December 2007, no impairment
losses have been recognised for available-for-sale assets (2006: Nil).
The carrying amount of available-for-sale assets was HK$680,000
(2006: HK$680,000).
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats:
(i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business segment; and
(i) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately according to the nature of their operations and the
products and services they provide. Each of the Group's business
segments represents a strategic business unit that offers products
and services which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. Summary details of the
business segments are as follows:

(@) the precision parts and components segment comprises the
manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays (“LCDs");

(b) the consumer electronic products segment comprises the
design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic products
comprising time, weather forecasting and other products; and

() the corporate and others segment comprises the Group’s
property holding activities, together with corporate income and
expense items.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues are
attributed to the segments based on the location of the customers,
and assets are attributed to the segments based on the location of
the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to
the cost of sales.

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. EER ©®)
(a) Business segments (a) ¥¥K85

The following tables present revenue, profit and certain asset, UTRBIIEAEEREE_TE

liability and expenditure information for the Group’s business +tERZEERFT_A=1+—H

segments for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006. IEFEREBE D WA B RS

TEE AERAXZER:

Precision parts Consumer
and components electronic products Corporate and others Eliminations Consolidated
REEH EFHER BRREM i &8
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
ZBRLE CIT5E CERtE CTETNF ZBBE CITE CBRtE IR ZBBtE CITNE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HKS HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS
AT B BT B o B o B AT AL
Segment revenue: AERA:
Sales to external customers MU 207,229,134 197,552,370 183,258,236 194,882,303 - - - - 390,487,370 392,434,673
Intersegment sales REBRBIHE WA 4729798 6,138,645 - - - - (4729798) (6,138,645) - =
Other income and gains AR E 7121846 6970957 654310 927267 311,365 27,459 = - 809351 7925683
Total a5 219,086,778 210,661,972 183,912,546 195,809,570 311,365 27459 (4,729,798) (6,138,645) 398,580,891 400,360,356
Segment results SEEE 19473446 16289813  (5,297,506) (4577,002)  (204,203) (1,478,805 - - 1397737 10234006
Bank interest income HITHERA 935413 1,251,657
Finance costs BEKA (6,187,011)  (7,847,329)
Profit before tax BBiRER 8720139 3638334
Tax HA (2,206,440)  (2,251,374)
Profit for the year REEEF 6513699 1,386,960
Assets and liabilities EERER
Segment assets HBEE 189,153,981 144,115251 98579330 88695733 16,447,563 16,207,651  (3,110,766) (1,689,729) 301,070,108 247,328,906
Unallocated assets AOREE 32,843,997 41,569,534
Total assets BEE 333,914,105 288,898,440
Segment liabilities AEAf 52,653,340 3262919 31,426,646 33825671 2,807,290 1,001,090 16 16 86,887,292 67455973
Unallocated liabiites AAEEE 101,942,630 84,831,150
Total liabilities ZAE 188,829,922 152,287,123
Other segment information: A E&H:
Depreciation and amortisation REREH 12,078,759 15,311,849 12,392,992  10,248241 497,584 373,501 - - 24969,335 25933591
Impairment of trade receivables  EUGFUERE 634,043 250,060 - 85,017 - - - - 634,043 335,077
Impairment of other receivable  E-EMGIERIE - - - - - 1,150,000 - - - 1,150,000
Provision for slow-moving inventories %77 & & & 291936 218089 480,000 404253 - - - - MM9%6 62238
Surplus on revaluation of EtBT2RHHA
buildings credited BEEGRE
to the asset revaluation reserve - = - - 1890438 760,060 - - 1890438 760,060
Recognition of BRLHAETER
prepaid land lease payments 296,073 283,766 - - 199,601 199,602 - - 495,674 483,368
Capital expenditure UNGFY 41,296,805 18243611 11,898,584 11,135,851 55,480 70,670 - - 53,250,869 29,450,132
72 K & P International Holdings Limited
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(b) Geographical segments

The following table presents revenue, and certain asset and
expenditure information for the Group’s geographical segments
for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006.

4.

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

PEER #)
(b) HEES

AT AEERE—_TTL
FR_ETEREFt_A=+—HL
FEZMWREIN WA BERER

A Ext:
Segment revenue Other segment information
2ERA HitpBER
Sales to
external customers Segment assets Capital expenditure
HIMEEKRA PEEE EAREX
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
ZERLE —TTRF ZBTLE —TTAEF ZBBRLE —TTRE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HK$ HK$
T T T BT T BT
Hong Kong B 93,270,954 102,456,554 85,507,520 101,189,142 4,885,490 6,012,299
Mainland China hE ARERE 2
Hitit 5 22,079,691 29,250,519 179,671,640 141,938,843 48,064,215 23,265,285
Total in the People’s Republic hEE AR ARE
of China (the “PRC") st 115,350,645 131,707,073 265,179,160 243,127,985 52,949,705 29,277,584
Japan AR 26,853,169 29,815,271 4,179,438 3,132,589 = =
Other Asian countries* HiMBIR 27,626,622 12,497,500 17,147,090 5,971,405 60,170 6,162
Total in Asia GENIEe 169,830,436 174,019,844 286,505,688 252,231,979 53,009,875 29,283,746
Germany ZE 54,897,238 71,620,338 8,772,055 3,875,537 - -
Other European countries** HAEUMEER ** 106,837,887 108,908,257 21,330,440 15,295,221 = =
Total in Europe BM st 161,735,125 180,528,595 30,102,495 19,170,758 - =
North America =M 50,084,919 26,960,340 15,871,406 10,559,663 240,994 166,386
Others*** Hityrxx 8,836,890 10925894  1,434516 6,936,040 = =
Consolidated e 390,487,370 392,434,673 333,914,105 288,898,440 53,250,869 29,450,132

* Other Asian countries mainly comprise Taiwan, Singapore, Malaysia,
Thailand, Indonesia and Korea.

**  QOther European countries mainly comprise Italy, the United Kingdom,
France, the Netherlands, Austria, Switzerland, Denmark, Sweden and

Spain.

***  Qthers mainly comprise South America, Australia and New Zealand.

* %

HihEMNEREZEE

B B

R R EfE REEE

HBMNEREEBIEE AR RE
EE I B A Bt R R

STispi iR

SEiL

HibBER T ZBERFEMBER RN
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LONEL L PN T
WA (RAKELXRE) HFNHEER

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5.

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the net

invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for returns and trade

discounts, during the year.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue, other income and gains is as

MERFEHRRERE 3T

RER B ~ E A U A B Wi 2k B9 23 A 40

follows: D
2007 2006
e —mEiE
HKS HKS
BT BIT
Revenue ' ON
Sale of goods Bkl 390,487,370 392,434,673
Other income and gains H A R Wz
Bank interest income RITHBUA 935,413 1,251,657
Tooling charge income BAWA 3,609,088 3,215,023
Sale of scrap RERIHE 159,609 1,248,606
Sales commissions HEME = 2,239,860
Fair value gain on a derivative financial ~ $74£ £ @ T AN D FEEUK
instrument — transaction —THFEEHEENR S
not qualifying as a hedge 1,479,647 -
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEWZE  BE MR E
plant and equipment - 5,359
Subcontracting fee income T EWA = 79,604
Foreign exchange differences, net EHZRE F5 1,109,217 =
Others Hth 1,735,960 1,137,231
9,028,934 9,177,340
OTHER EXPENSES 6. HihER
Group
&8
2007 2006
—BBLE —2TAA
HK$ HKS
BT oW
Fair value loss on a derivative financial TESRMTANN T EERE
instrument — transaction —THFEEHIERGENR S
not qualifying as a hedge - 1,444,685
Impairment of trade receivables U ARIE R E 634,043 335,077
Impairment of other receivable E b el S IE R E = 1,150,000
Loss on disposal of items of property, HEWE HE &
plant and equipment BRI EE 873,431 =
1,507,474 2,929,762

K & P International Holdings Limited
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

BR# Al 2 A
AEBEBRBADENER, GEA)

2007 2006
er . B
HK$ HKS
BT T
Cost of inventories sold BEETFENAE 301,752,691 308,039,143
Auditors’ remuneration ZEETB & 1,915,434 1,827,952
Depreciation e 20,341,831 21,976,924
Recognition of prepaid TEfS b FE & FRAERR
land lease payments 495,674 483,368
Minimum lease payments under T REF &R
operating leases on land and buildings ~ &&HELAHHEE 3,545,064 3,444,966
Amortisation of other intangible assets*  H bR & E# 4 * 4,627,504 3,956,667
Provision for slow-moving inventories* 477 & B> 771,936 622,342
Staff costs (including directors’ BT (BRES
other emoluments — note 9): E Ao — FFFE9)
Wages and salaries IERF® 97,252,697 93,150,148
Equity-settled share option expense MR A BB AR S 57,881 23,253
Pension scheme contributions NESHR 686,373 1,167,804
97,996,951 94,341,205
Less: Amount capitalised in BB
deferred development costs TEREZE R K A (4,800,000) (4,800,000)
93,196,951 89,541,205
Product warranty provision EmRERE 1,058,483 360,610
Fair value loss/(gain) on PTESRMTANATEE
a derivative financial instrument BB (R —TFE
— transaction not qualifying as a hedge ¥ HIEMHFHIR S (1,479,647) 1,444,685
Foreign exchange differences, net E N =58 F5E (1,109,217) 1,136,871
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of HEME HE &
property, plant and equipment BEEE () 873,431 (5,359)

* The amortisation of other intangible assets and the provision for slow-moving
inventories for the year are included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the
consolidated income statement.

* AFZEMBVAEREIBHETERE
EREEFAMER L2 HERE]A-
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8. FINANCE COSTS 8. WMEMK
Group
58
2007 2006
e B TN
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Interest on bank loans and RAFAERZIRITERKL
overdrafts wholly repayable FEXZHE
within five years 6,060,345 7,395,403
Interest on finance leases RERLOF S 126,666 451,926
6,187,011 7,847,329
9. DIRECTORS’' REMUNERATION 9. EEME
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing RIR RO R BB D BDEGIE —R—
Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is IGRFTRERBECESHE T
as follows:
Group
£8
2007 2006
S B
HK$ HKS
%775 /%71
Fees: W
Executive directors HWITES - =
Independent non-executive directors B IENITES 720,000 720,000
720,000 720,000
Other emoluments: He
Salaries e 5,748,990 5,748,990
Pension scheme contributions NESHR 24,000 24,000
Other allowances Hfth)2Rh 149,190 148,163
5,922,180 5,921,153
6,642,180 6,641,153
76 K & P International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2007



B R M EE
Notes to Financial Statements

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 9. EEMe »®
(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BIUFHTEE
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during FAXNTFEIIENTEE S

the year were as follows:

2007 2006
—eEtE —2ExE
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Kung Fan Cheong LEE 240,000 240,000
Leung Man Kay A E 240,000 240,000
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph Enic) 240,000 240,000
720,000 720,000
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent FAWEABIFRTESNHE
non-executive directors during the year (2006: Nil). e (BB NNE HE) o
(b) Executive directors (b) HITES
Performance Pension
related scheme Other Total
Fees Salaries bonuses  contributions allowances remuneration
ok H#& REEBRRL AREHF HibRa “BHe
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT BT BT BT o o
2007 —EBLE
Executive directors: HITES:
Lai Pei Wor FRIEAN - 2,199,990 - 12,000 50,000 2,261,990
Chan Yau Wah R - 1,800,500 - - 49,190 1,849,690
Chung Yik Cheung, EXE
Raymond - 1,748,500 - 12,000 50,000 1,810,500
- 5,748,990 - 24,000 149,190 5,922,180
2006 —TERE
Executive directors: HOTES:
Lai Pei Wor FBIEA - 2,199,990 - 12,000 50,000 2,261,990
Chan Yau Wah BRRE - 1,800,500 - - 49,926 1,850,426
Chung Yik Cheung, EXE
Raymond - 1,748,500 - 12,000 48,237 1,808,737
- 5,748,990 - 24,000 148,163 5,921,153
There was no arrangement under which a director waived or RERNRBEAHEARESH
agreed to waive any remuneration during the year. WESREREEME-

BEEERERERAA 77
—EERLFFR



B R M EE
Notes to Financial Statements

—ET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

10. SEVEN HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 10. tRBEHES
The seven highest paid employees during the year included three rEEHUEeHEERE=( (ZTF
(2006: three) executive directors, details of whose remuneration are NE D) MITESR BRI S
set out in note 9 above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining 59 AR (T NF UG S
four (2006: four) non-director, highest paid employees for the year ZIEENRRFEEZMEFR O T:

are as follows:

Group
=8
2007 2006
—zeis —EEAR
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Basic salaries, allowances and HEAEF 2 EM R
benefits in kind BEYF &= 5,075,611 4,967,096
Employee share option benefits B B EIRERT 57,881 23,253
Pension scheme contributions NESHR 107,775 101,188
5,241,267 5,091,537
The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose HEERHEECHEMESENT:

remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

Number of employees

REAB
2007 2006
—FELE —EEAF
HK$ HK$
B B

HK$500,001 to HK$1,000,000 500,001 7T 1,000,000 7T 1

HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,00177TZ 1,500,000/ 7T 2 2
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,0017T 22,000,000/ 7T 1 1
4 4
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11. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2006:
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong
during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdictions in which
the Group operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations
and practices in respect thereof.

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

11. BB

EAFNBHERFRNRABBNETE
RFBUEFIA17.5% (ZTZTRF:17.5%)
E‘Jm%&%oﬁﬁﬁmﬂﬁfa%mmﬂs’q
MIBEREAEESLHSZEERIN
BITAE. M%“ifwfa BER IRRE
AR RTE

2007 2006
—ETtHF —TETRF
HK$ HKS$
BT BT
Group: £H:

Current — Hong Kong RE —FH
Charge for the year REF T H 3,017,824 2,310,156
Overprovision in prior years T BRI (434,792) =
Current — Elsewhere ANER — HEofth i@ 1,266,440 601,218
Deferred (note 29) EIEFIE (F15E29) (1,643,032) (660,000)
Total tax charge for the year RFEERHIAY HAREE 2,206,440 2,251,374

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax
using the statutory rates for the jurisdictions in which the Company
and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense
at the effective tax rate are as follows:

BRERRARBREKRZ N T AT
PfrmﬁﬁEﬁﬂ’]ﬁ?fﬂifﬂz;\iiﬁ%—’%
FHOBIAE R BRIRERN R R LN
MIBE M2 BE ARERABE (BVEE
FISHIRR) MERR B R AFET T :

Group &=
2007 2006
—gEtLs B TN
HK$ HKS$
BT BT
Profit before tax BR 5 AT A 8,720,139 3,638,334
Tax at the statutory tax rate of 17.5% ?Zii?iiﬁi‘i 17 5%5T5H < Fi1R
(2006: 17.5%) (ZZEZRF:17.5%) 1,526,024 636,708
Adjustments in respect of current tax of ~ FEEERIFE 2 AEFFRIB
previous periods (434,792) -
Effect of different rates for companies  Efth A &84 Fr 2 & B2 (& 5 A
operating in other jurisdictions TRBER 28 405,498 282,390
Income not subject to tax L Giwd N (1,533,294) (1,638,885)
Expenses not deductible for tax AR A 2 2 i 879,371 952,344
Tax losses utilised from previous periods  LAfE BRI Eh A = F 1B &5 18 (48,974) (255,399)
Tax losses not recognised RAER 2 FBIEE 8 249,068 2,266,407
Others Hith 1,163,539 7,809
Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate  IRAEBAEMBETE 2 HIEX T
of 25.3% (2006: 61.9%) 5325.3% (ZZETRF:61.9%) 2,206,440 2,251,374
BHEEKRERERAA 79
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12. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2007 includes a profit of
HK$624,822 (2006: loss of HK$1,975,259) which has been dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company (note 32(b)).

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit for
the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company,
and the ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the profit
for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company.
The weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the
calculation is the ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used in
the basic earnings per share calculation, and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no
consideration on the deemed exercise or conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

12. XA ERFR AFEEF

HE-_ZZ+E+_-_A=+—HIFE
REFEARGEA RN EBERAAR
W E R 2 B AE624,8227T (=
TEN4F:1,975,2598 w2 E18) (M
#32(b)) °

13. XA TEBE
B2 F
FREARFTIREAFEEARAS

g T—r'ﬁ/\JETE/mT'J&EAEJ*ﬁﬁﬁ
jE%XTT %HXE e

REDFRARES

BREERNERAFEAAREBE
*E\ FA AR GENFE - FRHETH
B %YEEWK’&TE%?%%“
—rﬂﬁﬁﬁ\u HEREXRBFNEEF
ClisE BAEINE?"‘ﬁﬁﬁﬂx%ﬁj“?&ﬁﬁﬂﬂ
BB ERERE T #ET

The calculations of the basic and diluted earnings per share are based BIRERREE R TRE AT SIEE
on: H:
2007 2006
—zeis —EEAF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Earnings BR
Profit attributable to KA R EERERRTE AFTE RN
ordinary equity holders of ARERERK
the Company, used in the basic and BERNGE
diluted earnings per share calculations 6,513,699 1,386,960
Shares ;8
Number of ordinary shares in issue MERNEEIT EimESE A
during the year used in RARERERBHGFE
the basic earnings per share calculation 265,504,800 265,504,800
Effect of dilution — weighted average BETE T ER
number of ordinary shares: B s
Share options 656,133 -
Weighted average number of ordinary ~ sAEE#EZER% 2
shares adjusted for the effect of dilution — HN#EF5E @IS 266,160,933 265,504,800

K & P International Holdings Limited
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

14.

(continued)
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Diluted earnings per share amounts for the year ended 31 December
2006 had not been disclosed, as the share options outstanding during
the year has anti-dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share for

—FFLF+-A=1—H
31 December 2007

13. XAREERERSEARGE
BB @)

REBEE_ZTEF+_A=+—HItF
ERBRRNEREERT REAENEA
BRI RO BRI FE A FRE

the year. REMEREE &
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% -BERRE
Group £H
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold Plant and and office Motor Construction
Buildings improvements ~ machinery  equipment vehicles Moulds i progress Total
BRRER
2 BEEE HEREE  BOZRE "B A ERIR ag
HK$ HKS HK$ HKS HK$ HKS HK$ HK$
BT BT B BT BT BT B BT
31 December 2007 it 3
t-A=t-A
At 31 December 2006 and RZEEAF+-A=t-ARK
at 1 January 2007: i g s =)
Cost or valuation Ak {EE 17,000,000 21286379 104,276,927 27910349 2762630 60,307,421 11,759,114 245,392,820
Accumulated depreciation 2iHTE - (18113,238) (84,876,056)  (18,465,201)  (1,726,013)  (44,142,088) - (167,322,59)
Net carrying amount REFE 17,090,000 3,173,141 19,400,871 9,445,148 1,036,617 16,165,333 11,759,114 78,070,224
At 1 January 2007, net of R=ZZtF-A-B
accumulated depreciation MR EE 17,090,000 3173141 19,400,871 9,445,148 1,036,617  16,165333 11,759,114 78,070,224
Additions HE - 144,778 11,294,067 2,600,744 210,714 6,210,831 27,989,735 48,450,869
Disposals & - (1,136,288) - (11) - - - (1,136,299)
Depreciation provided FARE
during the year (591,438)  (1,351,515)  (5736,250)  (3,780,651) (369,155)  (8,512,822) - (20341,831)
Surplus on revaluation BG4S 1,890,438 - - - - - - 1890438
Exchange realignment NERE - 73,899 234,572 31,289 9,900 - 719,946 1,069,606
At 31 December 2007, net of R=FE+F+-A=1-A"
accumulated depreciation il 18,389,000 904,015 25,193,260 8,296,519 888,076 13,863,342 40,468,795 108,003,007
At 31 December 2007: REBBLET-A=+-A:
Cost or valuation KALMEE 18,389,000 19,861,622 115,301,642 30,503,564 2,560,710 66,570,335 40,468,795 293,655,668
Accumulated depreciation RitiE - (18957,607) (90,108,382)  (22,207,045)  (1,672,634)  (52,706,993) - (185,652,661)
Net carrying amount FEFE 18,389,000 904,015 25,193,260 8,296,519 888,076 13,863,342 40,468,795 108,003,007
Analysis of cost or valuation: KA EEAT:
At cost RHAE - 19861622 115301642 30503564 2,560,710 66570335 40,468,795 275,266,668
At 31 December 2007 valuation W25 t§+-A=+-H
f4E 18,389,000 - - - - - - 18,389,000
18,389,000 19,861,622 115,301,642 30,503,564 2,560,710 66,570,335 40,468,795 293,655,668
BHEEKRERERAA
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

14. E-BERRE @)

Group (continued) 58 (&)
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold Plant and and office Motor Construction
Buildings improvements  machinery  equipment vehicles Moulds in progress Total
BR%ER
EF HEXE HEREE HAERE RE BE ERIR ECL
HK$ HK$ HKS HK$ HKS HK$ HK$ HK$
oo BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
31 December 2006 RZZEAFTZA=T-H
At 31 December 2005 and R=EERF+-A=1+-H
at 1 January 2006 k=Z%,\5-A-A
Cost or valuation RS EE 16,895,000 21209459 103,001,924 23964499 2306930 53,271,104 - 220648916
Accumulated depreciation Z5HnE - (16,131,367)  (78,609,669)  (15,049,899)  (1,459,204)  (34,642,236) - (145,892,375)
Net carrying amount 16,895,000 5,078,092 24,392,255 8,914,600 847,726 18,628,868 - 74,756,541
At 1 January 2006, net of
accumulated depreciation 16,895,000 5,078,092 24,392,255 8,914,600 847,726 18,628,868 - 74,756,541
Additions = 16,142 1,137,732 4,055,206 455,700 6,976,238 11,759,114 24,400,132
Disposals - - - (65,668) - - - (65,668)
Depreciation provided
during the year (565,060) (1,962,215) (6,245,483) (3,497,127) (266,809) (9,440,230) - (21,976,924)
Surplus on revaluation BHES 760,060 - - - - - = 760,060
Exchange realignment INERE = 41,122 116,367 38,137 = 457 = 196,083
At 31 December 2006, net of R=ZE F+-A=t-H"
accumulated depreciation MR 2:HE 17,090,000 3,173,141 19,400,871 9,445,148 1,036,617 16165333 11,759,114 78,070,224
At 31 December 2006: W=EE F+-A=1-A:
Cost or valuation KAS[EE 17,090,000 21,286,379 104,276,927 27,910,349 2,762,630 60,307,421 11,759,114 245,392,820
Accumulated depreciation 25t - (18,113,238)  (84,876,056)  (18,465201)  (1,726,013)  (44,142,088) - (167,322,596)
Net carrying amount REFE 17090000 3173141 19400871 9445148  1,036617 16165333 11759114 78070224
Analysis of cost or valuation: A AT
At cost ERAE = 21,286,379 104,276,927 27,910,349 2,762,630 60,307,421 11,759,114 228,302,820
At31 December 2006 valuation ~ R=FEAF+-F=+—H
fhfE 17,090,000 - - - - - - 17,090,000
17,090,000 21,286,379 104,276,927 27,910,349 2,762,630 60,307,421 11,759,114 245,392,820

The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and equipment
held under finance leases included in the total amount of plant and

machinery at 31 December 2007 amounted to HK$6,586,766
HK$6,982,847).
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14.

15.

IR E MIEE

Notes to Financial Statements

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 14.

The Group’s buildings were revalued at 31 December 2007, by
Chung, Chan & Associates, independent professionally qualified
valuers. The buildings in Hong Kong were revalued at open market
value, based on their existing use, and the buildings in Mainland
China were revalued using the depreciated replacement cost method.

Had the Group’s buildings been carried at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their carrying
amounts would have been included in the financial statements at
approximately HK$12,822,552 (2006: HK$13,284,618).

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

ME-BEKRRZE ®)

REBZEBFR-_ZT+FE+_A=1+
—HHaBYEESERGBEMEETE
FihE-BEETRARMSEERET
R ABRENR M B ARERMEFAR
NESERA LS Mo

AEBIETF AR £ 5 AR R AT E BOR
EEBAR HEAEDTATBRSE
o HE R 512,822,5528 L (ZEF
7N 113,284,618/ 7T) °

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 15. FEF L EER
Group
%8
2007 2006
—gEtLs —2ExE
HK$ HKS$
BT BT
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BHEREE 21,224,445 21,412,941
Recognised during the year RAF NFER (495,674) (483,368)
Exchange realignment TER AR 607,435 294,872
Carrying amount at 31 December RN+ A=+—HBHKRHEE 21,336,206 21,224,445
Current portion included in prepayments, s ATE IR &$ K EALEL
deposits and other receivables FIARREN L (495,675) (477,214)
Non-current portion ERBIED D 20,840,531 20,747,231

The leasehold lands are situated in Hong Kong and Mainland China
under medium term leases of HK$7,984,075 (2006: HK$8,183,677)
and HK$13,352,131 (2006: HK$13,040,768), respectively, at the
balance sheet date.

REER UREERFREAMNEAE L
HUAFR BAFE 2 E (BB 5 5l 457,984,075
BT (ZEE/NF:8,183,677487T) &
13,352,138 7T (ZZZ/5%F 113,040,768
BIT) °

BEEERERERAA
—EERLFFR
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16. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

16. Hth B EE

Group £=E
Deferred
Technical development
know-how costs Licences Total
BT A BB BRI ERE B
HKS HKS$ HKS HKS
BT BT BT on
31 December 2007 - - o : 3
T=A=t-H
Cost at 1 January 2007, net of e s e = I 1)
accumulated amortisation B HIBR Rt - 8,612,500 1,793,333 10,405,833
Additions INE - 4,800,000 - 4,800,000
Amortisation provided REFEH
during the year - (4,187,500) (440,004)  (4,627,504)
At 31 December 2007 RZZTTLF
+=-A=+—H - 9,225,000 1,353,329 10,578,329
At 31 December 2007: RZZTLF
+-A=1+—8:
Cost %N 1,239,647 23,150,000 2,590,000 26,979,647
Accumulated amortisation R (1,239,647) (13,925,000) (1,236,671) (16,401,318)
Net carrying amount REFHE - 9,225,000 1,353,329 10,578,329
31 December 2006 —EEXRE
+=HR=+—H
At 1 January 2006: RZZEZRF—HA—H:
Cost PR 1,239,647 13,550,000 2,340,000 17,129,647
Accumulated amortisation E-g- 3 (1,239,647)  (6,187,500) (390,000)  (7,817,147)
Net carrying amount AREVHE - 7,362,500 1,950,000 9,312,500
Cost at 1 January 2006, net of RZZFEXRF—HF—H
accumulated amortisation BB - kR Rt #E8H = 7,362,500 1,950,000 9,312,500
Additions NE - 4,800,000 250,000 5,050,000
Amortisation provided REFHH
during the year - (3,550,000) (406,667) (3,956,667)
At 31 December 2006 RZZETRF
+=-—A=1+—8 - 8,612,500 1,793,333 10,405,833
At 31 December 2006 and RZZETREF
at 1 January 2007: +ZA=+—H8k
RZZTEF
—A—H:
Cost [P 1,239,647 18,350,000 2,590,000 22,179,647
Accumulated amortisation BT (1,239,647)  (9,737,500) (796,667) (11,773,814)
Net carrying amount REFE = 8,612,500 1,793,333 10,405,833

K & P International Holdings Limited
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

17. RB A Az s

B R M EE
Notes to Financial Statements

—TRLF+-_A=+—H

31 December 2007

Company

2007 2006

—ETtHF ZETREF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Unlisted shares, at cost FE_ETIRGD IR AE 58,999,981 58,999,981
Due from subsidiaries (N EVNCEIDNES 83,433,720 82,754,199
142,433,701 141,754,180

Less: Impairment of amounts due W BARZ RERE

from subsidiaries” (11,018,779) (11,018,779)
131,414,922 130,735,401

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and
are not due for settlement within one year. The carrying amounts of
these amounts due from subsidiaries approximate to their fair values.

# In the prior year, an impairment was recognised for amounts due from
subsidiaries with a carrying amount of HK$83,433,720 (before deducting
the impairment loss) (2006: HK$82,754,199) because certain subsidiaries
of the Company were making loss persistently. There was no change in the
impairment account during the current year.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Nominal value
of issued and
paid-up share/

B A B R R R EER R —FAREIH

T

+
i

o

BE-ZEMB AR RREBE RN FEER

#  LEE aRETHBARSERE W
FEMZ EHT B A 5B (HIBR BB B AT
HERMI(EA83,433,720/87T) (ZTTNF:
82,754,19978 ) R iR REEIB - AFZ -
VEREEE NI E =R =D

TEMBARFBWT:

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

Company name and operations registered capital the Company Principal activities
BETR
ARG BERBZEBES  ARRMERES
DEER R EMER HEEAL EEEE
Bistec Corporation Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100  Investment holding
B EEXARAF e 2,000,000/ 7T REER
Cokeen Development Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Property holding and
HREERBRAA] BB 10,000/ 75 provision of
management
services
MERB R
RHEERY
E-Dotcom Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100  Investment holding
B 287 RE R

BEEERERERAA
—EERLFFR
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

17. RIB AR 2R (@)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Company name

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

Nominal value
of issued and
paid-up share/
registered capital

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

the Company

ITEMBARFBOT: (&)

Principal activities

EBRTR
MMM BRERGZEE  AAFAMERE
REER R I M EA ERESE EEXK
Gaiki Silicone Products Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Manufacture of
SIEAMERMERAT BE 10,0008 7T silicone rubber
products
FEFRBEMR
Hideki Precision (B.V.l.) Limited British Virgin US$1 100 Intellectual property
Islands 170 holding
HERELES MBEERSA
Hideki (China) Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100  Investment holding
B (P E) REFRAA B 2,000,0007 7T REER
Hideki Electronics Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100  Sale of consumer
PR EFERAR] BA 2,000,0005& 7T electronic products
HEEFHEM
Hideki Electronics, Inc.* United States US$100,000 100  Sale of consumer
of America 100,0003& 7T electronic products
("USA") HEEHEMD
EE
Hi-Tech (China) Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100  Investment holding
(PR RERRAT o 2,000,000%7T REZR
Hi-Tech Investment Holdings British Virgin US$50,000 100  Investment holding
Limited Islands/ 50,0003 7T HEZER
Hong Kong
HBRLHE,/
BB
Hi-Tech Polymer (China) Inc. Western Samoa/ US$1 100  Manufacture of
B EEBRAR] PRC 17T synthetic rubber
PaiEAE T, products
hEE AR HAAME SLES KRB EM

K & P International Holdings Limited
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

IR E MIEE

Notes to Financial Statements

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

17. RMTB AR %= (@)
FEWBARFEBMT: (8)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Company name

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

Nominal value
of issued and
paid-up share/
registered capital

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

the Company

Principal activities

AR ﬁi&ﬁ§§g§ QBTGB A
REER R I A EA ERESL EEXK
Hi-Tech Polymer Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Sale of synthetic
RERBRGER AR BB 10,0007 7T rubber products
HE A KRB EM
Hi-Tech Precision Plastic Limited Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 100  Sale of plastic products
hERTEBARAT BE 3,000,000/ 7T HEZRBEM
Hi-Tech Property Holdings Limited British Virgin US$1 100  Property holding
Islands/PRC 1%E7T MERE
RERLHS
EE AR HAME
Hi-Tech Precision Industrial Limited Hong Kong HK$1,500,000 100  Sale of silicone rubber
(formerly known as Hi-Tech Silicone &% 1,500,000/ 7T products
Rubber Manufactory Limited) HEHRBER
HEBTmIEBRDA
(AR AEXARAT)
K & P Group (Holdings) Limited British Virgin US$1,238,545 100  Investment holding
BE (7=k) ARAR Islands/ 1,238,545% 70 REER
Hong Kong
RERAHS
BB
K. S. (China) Electronics Hong Kong HK$2 100  Investment holding
Manufactory Limited BB 23T KEER
By (P E) EFHARADA
Mars Field Limited British Virgin US$1 100  Manufacture of
Islands/PRC 17T consumer electronic
EBELES products and
REE AR A precision parts and
components
FLEBFHEMR
BETERMt
DEEBRZERERD A

—EERLFFR
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

17.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Company name

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

Nominal value
of issued and
paid-up share/
registered capital

B A Rz Rk (@)
FEMBRREEMT: (&)

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

the Company Principal activities

AR ﬁi&ﬁ§§g§ KD BB A
REER R I M EA ERESE EEXK
Technology Trends International British Virgin US$50,000 100  Sale of precision parts
Limited Islands/ 50,0003 7T and components
Hong Kong/ HERBR T
Republic of
Singapore
RERAHS
N i1
TQL Technology Limited Hong Kong HK$7,000,000 100  Manufacture and
BREFBRAR] BB 7,000,0007& 7T sale of liquid crystal
displays
FLERHE R R
TN
Webberton Investments Limited British Virgin US$1 100  Investment holding
Islands/ IE KA
Hong Kong
RERAHS
B
hE (P BEFRRAT PRC US$8,900,000 100  Manufacture of
FREEARKEME 8,900,000 T precision parts and

Except for K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, all of the above subsidiaries

are indirectly held by the Company.

* Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other member firm of the

Ernst & Young global network.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year
or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To
give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,

result in particulars of excessive length.
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19.

20.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

IR E MIEE

Notes to Financial Statements

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

18. AHHERE

Group
58
2007 2006
—EEBLE ZETREF
HK$ HKS
BT T
Club membership, at fair value eMeE RATEE 680,000 680,000
The fair value of the club membership is determined with reference EHEENATEERL2BREMMTE2R
to the price quoted by the club. Z{BfE.
INVENTORIES 19. &
Group
£E8
2007 2006
—gEis —zEE
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Raw materials R 26,578,691 26,879,753
Work in progress E&m 15,545,609 14,830,538
Finished goods BURY fh 8,646,325 7,973,869
50,770,625 49,684,160
Less: Provision for slow-moving BT E R
inventories (2,383,028) (1,611,092)

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

48,387,597 48,073,068

20. ENRIR REREfEYRER

Group Company
=E A7
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELHF —EEREF —BELEF —EEAE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT

Prepayments TEfFRIE
Deposits and other receivables BE REM
FEM A

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired.

2,345,291 2,165,423 226,057 222,391

22,573,174 16,919,262 = 10,000

24,918,465 19,084,685 226,057 232,391

A ERBEHITRIERELEEORIR W
# /R FIBRC S

BEEERERERAA 89
“EERLFEFER
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21. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 21. BUWERER RE
Group
%8
2007 2006
—EEBLE ZETRF
HK$ HKS
BT BIT
Trade receivables U AR IR 90,190,699 69,016,311
Bills receivable discounted AEREEIT M ENE R
with recourse (note 26) (Pif3E26) 70,200 3,390,559
Impairment BB (2,633,682) (2,139,005)
87,627,217 70,267,865
The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly on credit, EFBEBEBRIT BIEFINEERP
except for new customers, where payment in advance is normally HEZBEERBER —MEEFTEL TR
required. Invoices are normally payable within 60 days of issuance, NEBREPAZAANTENLTXRE
except for certain well-established customers, where the terms are BRR-BUNEFHEEREE -SEY
extended from 60 to 90 days. Each customer has a maximum credit REEERBRBERZEFHREEER
limit. The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding KUK EERR 2R TR a
receivables and has a credit control policy to minimise credit risk. FEUW R EAS 28 5 - EEpA A _E ATt R
Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by senior management. In REBENEKRESRAETRES
view of the aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s trade It EREERAEERR ERRIER
receivables relate to a large number of diversified customers, there TEEFE. - i AR B BT 0 M E R I =
is no significant concentration of credit risk. Trade receivables are N0k
non-interest-bearing. Bills receivable discounted with recourse are
interest-bearing.
An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the balance sheet A B RKARIERE T B A KORRR
date, based on the invoice date and net of provisions, is as follows: B1& 2 BRER D ATI0 R :
Group
%8
2007 2006
e BT
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Within 90 days NARA 79,273,304 56,097,927
Between 91 and 180 days Nt+—&2—8BN\F+X 6,690,952 8,966,591
Over 180 days —BNTRUE 1,592,761 1,812,788
87,557,017 66,877,306

90 K & P International Holdings Limited
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21. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued) 21. BUWERERRE ()
An aged analysis of the bills receivable as at the balance sheet date, EHEBRKERIZREZAHIRRS
based on the invoice date, is as follows: AT
Group
=m
2007 2006
—eEtE —2ExE
HK$ HKS$
BT w
Within 90 days HARA 70,200 3,390,559
The movements in provision for impairment of trade receivables are JEWE 5 R IB R AR B N -
as follows:
Group
=8
2007 2006
—geis —mTE
HK$ HKS$
BT T
At 1 January Kn—A—H 2,139,005 1,844,462
Impairment losses recognised (note 6) wRRERE (fie) 634,043 335,077
Amount written off as uncollectible i RN E e (125,366) (40,534)
Impairment losses reversed R ELR (B B (14,000) =
2,633,682 2,139,005
The above provisions are for individually impaired trade receivables N EZZRERFRERERZEENEZ S
which related to customers that were in financial difficulties and ERFRE 2ZEI P AT RE R
only a portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered. The TEET R e H UK - AR B ZE
Group does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements HEERIDR BRI E E R ek H A E0R
over these balances. Bzl

BEEERERERAA 91
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21. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued)

The aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not considered to
be impaired is as follows:

21. BUWERERRE ()

RSE RABIEEWE ZFRIE L Rk D
Mo

Group
=W

2007 2006
e —2ExE
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Neither past due nor impaired REEATNARVERE 53,552,273 33,145,207
Less than 1 month past due B —1E A 21,758,816 21,448,799
1 to 3 months past due wmE —Z=={@A 10,256,736 9,947,219
3 to 6 months past due B A= & A = /<@ A 1,989,192 2,336,081
87,557,017 66,877,306

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a large
number of diversified customers for whom there was no recent
history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number
of independent customers that have a good track record with the
Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the Company are
of the opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect
of these balances as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The
Group does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements
over these balances.

K & P International Holdings Limited
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22. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT 22. fTAESRMIA
Group
%8

Asset Liability

BE aE

2007 2006

—eRLE A

HK$ HKS

BT T

Forward currency contract REE AR 34,962 1,444,685
The carrying amount of forward currency contract is the same as its RAEBERCEEASEHENREAF
fair value. In the prior year, the Group entered into a forward currency BE-ELFE RAEEET—HEE
contract to sell US$15,000,000 or buy US$45,000,000. The maturity 15,000,000% 708, & A45,000,000% 7T
date of this forward currency contract was on 17 January 2008 and HRAEE AR IRIEE S R 2
there were fifteen expiration dates throughout this contract, of which HA-ZZNF—ATEtHREREER
fourteen of them had expired at the balance sheet date. HESeE T REZIEA - mEH-mEE

ER&E A FH-
This forward currency contract did not meet the criteria for hedge RIS R/ g AR L.
accounting. The change in the fair value of this non-hedging currency IR EESTE TEMAFEBEZEE
derivative of profit of HK$1,479,647 was charged to the income A A1,479,647 8 0 E T ARG EFE
statement during the year (2006: loss of HK$1,444,685). RN (ZZT/NF E5181,444,685%7T) ©
23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 23. RERREEEER
Group Company
%m N

2007 2006 2007 2006

—EBELF ZETRF —EEBLEF ZEERE

HKS HKS HK$ HKS

BT BT BT BT

Cash and bank balances Re RiRTTHEF 23,541,909 21,075,112 22,964 13,448

Time deposits TEEATF K 9,302,088 20,494,422 - =

Cash and cash equivalents RekRe 32,843,997 41,569,534 22,964 13,448

ZEIEE
~T Ea

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of the Group
denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to HK$4,262,734
(2006: HK$2,056,496). The RMB is not freely convertible into other
currencies, however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and
Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to
conduct foreign exchange business.

REER AEBUARE (TARE]) T
B2Re RR1TEF RS, 262,734 7T
(ZZEZ /N4 :2,056,49687T) - AREETR
BEE F IR E A E W HEAR SR AR B KRS
EEFVERERET HERIMHER
T ANEEE R BRI L BINE
B2 BRITIE AR AN

BEEERERERAA
—EERLFFR
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23.

24,

25.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying periods
of between one day and three months depending on the immediate
cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective
short term time deposit rates. The bank balances are deposited with
creditworthy banks with no recent history of default. The carrying
amounts of the cash and cash equivalents and the time deposits
approximate to their fair values.

TRADE PAYABLES

An aged analysis of the trade payables as at the balance sheet date,

23. BEeRBEEEHEER ©)

RITESRIMZ MBI T HRITER
MR 2 JF B F T T 42 BATE HiTF sk 2
BA— NF—HE=FEATE 28
FAREE 2 BRSR & F o WIRTEHE
HITE B s RERN B - R1T P D At R
EEBBNRITRAT IR AR L
oM & NI FERB BERFRZ IR
EEEEAHEEHEQ-

24. EAHERTE
EHERRNRRRERAH RS

based on the invoice date, is as follows: T
Group
%H
2007 2006
—seLs —TTAF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within 90 days NA+RA 42,263,060 38,132,629
Between 91 and 180 days nt+—XkXE2—BNt+X 2,434,994 849,474
Over 180 days =PAG >N 61,587 199,369
44,759,641 39,181,472

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled
on terms varying from 60 to 120 days.

ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER PAYABLES

BANRAREER—MBRNATE—BH=
THEHEE-

25. TR EREENRE

Group Company
= AT

2007 2006 2007 2006

—EBtEF et —ETtF BTG

HK$ HK$ HKS$ HK$

BT BT T BT

Accrued liabilities EETEaE 10,273,810 8,318,095 200,850 200,850
Other payables HAb BT SRR 31,326,631 19,744,386 = =

41,600,441 28,062,481 200,850 200,850

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an average term
of three months.

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2007
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26. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 26. FEMBITERRHEMER
BORROWINGS
2007 2006
i “TEAE
Effective Effective
interest interest
Group rate (%) Maturity HK$ rate (%) Maturity HK$
£8 BBRIE(%) %A AL ERFIR%) 35A BT
Current
K
Finance lease payables (note 27) 4.60-8.00 2008 1,539,669 8.00-8.75 2007 2,229,637
ETREMRA (327)
Bank overdrafts — unsecured 7.75-8.00 Ondemand 2,634,438 - - -
RTEX - BER REX
Bank loans - unsecured 5.45-7.75 2008 61,776,423 5.91-9.50 2007 40,955,021
RITER — B
Bank loans - discounted bills with recourse 6.00 2008 70,200 7.10-12.35 2007 3,390,559
ROER - TRENTIERE
Money market loans - unsecured 5.95 2008 4,000,000 6.95 2007 4,000,000
NEETEH R ARENEH - BER
Instalment loans - unsecured 4.60-8.00 2008 11,140,911 6.34-7.75 2007 9,948,931

D HE - BEA

81,161,641 60,524,148
Non-current
FERH
Instalment loans - unsecured 4.60-6.36 2009-2012 14,328,181 6.34-7.75 2008-2009 15,967,089
PHER - BEKA
Finance lease payables (note 27) 4.60-8.00 2010 2,154,135 8.00 2008 555,468
FETREMA (727)
16,482,316 16,522,557
97,643,957 77,046,705

BEEERERERAA 95
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26. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 26. FERTERRAEMEE &)
BORROWINGS (continued)
Group
%8
2007 2006
—eEtE B TN
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Analysed into: BB EES T
Bank loans and overdrafts repayable: EERBRITERRES:
Within one year or on demand —FAFIREK 79,621,972 58,294,511
In the second year E_F 8,810,181 15,967,089
In the third to fifth years, inclusive F-ERF (BIEEEWE) 5,518,000 =
93,950,153 74,261,600
Other borrowings repayable: HthfEEERE:
Within one year —FR 1,539,669 2,229,637
In the second year E_F 1,049,696 555,468
In the third to fifth years, inclusive FE-ERF (BIEEEMT) 1,104,439 =
3,693,804 2,785,105
97,643,957 77,046,705
The carrying amounts of the Group’s current borrowings approximate REEABEEZ RAEEEATEE
to their fair values. g
96 K & P International Holdings Limited
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27. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

IR E MIEE

Notes to Financial Statements

—TRLF+-_A=+—H

27. BYBERD

The Group leases certain of its plant and equipment for its business.
These leases are classified as finance leases and have remaining lease
terms ranging from one to three years.

At the balance sheet date, the total future minimum lease payments
under finance leases and their present values were as follows:

AEBEHERETEERNME MR
SRR B RRERLD HHEHHEOH

NFE—ZE=FT%.

REER REREHO TS

31 December 2007

LPHEERRERSERT:

Present value

Present value

S wx

n‘l’ H féﬂ—

Minimum Minimum of minimum of minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
BOHE HOHEE
Group £8 BAOHEEER =P HEER ERANERSE BEAMIRSE
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELE  -TTAF CEREE CTTAF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Amounts payable: FERTFIE
Within one year —FR 1,685,610 2,358,188 1,539,669 2,229,637
In the second year F 4 1,134,720 564,302 1,049,696 555,468
In the third to fifth years, BFRZERF
inclusive (BREEEMF
£A) 1,135,144 - 1,104,439 =
Total minimum finance ‘E"I‘EE"Q\EE%{
lease payments HEE 3,955,474 2,922,490 3,693,804 2,785,105
Future finance charges HZBI5E B (261,670) (137,385)
Total net finance lease payables  EfREMA4F2 3,693,804 2,785,105
Portion classified as current SEERBAR
liabilities (note 26) 2807 (Bi3E26) (1,539,669) (2,229,637)
Non-current portion (note 26) SEARERER D (FisE26) 2,154,135 555,468
BDEERZERERAD A

—EERLFFR
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28. PROVISION FOR PRODUCT WARRANTIES 28. EmMRERE
Group £=E
Product warranties
ERRE
2007 2006
—ETtF —ETAE
HKS$ HK$
BT BT
At 1 January Rn—H—H 212,020 30,459
Additional provision AN 1,058,483 360,610
Amounts utilised during the year KFENEBHEE (743,293) (179,049)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 527,210 212,020

The Group provides one-year warranties to its customers on certain
of its electronics products, under which faulty products are repaired
or replaced. The amount of the provision for the warranties is
estimated based on sales volumes and past experience of the level
of repairs and returns. The estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing

basis and revised where appropriate.

29. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

The movement in deferred tax liability, which comprised depreciation
allowance in excess of related depreciations, during the year is as

29.

SEHETEFEMRR—FREXR

B EmREIEREBRIZHE JAE
RS RORIBIB M Aat - BN EES
FE T AER WA E R IRIFLER]

EERTE

FRIELEVAREES (BRENGITE
HBHARTE) 1T

follows:
Group
%m
2007 2006
S —FTAE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
At 1 January Rn—H—H 2,951,481 3,611,481
Deferred tax credited to FRFTAFER 2 ELEFRIE
the income statement (BFEE11)
during the year (note 11) (1,643,032) (660,000)
Gross deferred tax liability B+=—A=+—H
at 31 December RIETIER R 1,308,449 2,951,481

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2007




29.

30.
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DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (continued)

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$13,125,000
(2006: HK$11,982,000) that are available indefinitely for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses
arose. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of
these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-
making for some time and it is not considered probable that taxable
profits will be available against which the tax losses can be utilised.

At 31 December 2007, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2006: Nil) for taxes that would be payable on
the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries as the
Group has no liability to additional tax should such amounts be
remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

9. IRFERIIE (&)

REBREBEBELE Z2HEBE
#B/413,125,000/8L (ZTETNF:
11,982,000/ T) * AJ & R th A LASK $5 22
EZEEIBZ AR Z A RERT G A
RZEERBINEBAEE —BREEREZH
BAREL MERET AT AR
Sm S R] TE 2 BIEEE Bt I
REELEHEAE-

R-ZZLE+ —A=1—H BAEH
ZHIERRIEN 2 BR R 2 BH N
BIMEIMISREM = BB AN 2 RHE
RBERIARE (CFTNF ) -

AR B A B RO A 2 B B3 B 7 A ]
PRISTHIR R

SHARE CAPITAL 30. fRZ
Company
AT
2007 2006
L. —mTig
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Shares B3
Authorised: AR
900,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each 900,000,000% FALEI{E0. 1078 7T 90,000,000 90,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BT RBUR IR :
265,504,800 shares of HK$0.10 each 265,504,800/ FAXEI{E0.10/8 7T 26,550,480 26,550,480
BDEERZERERAD A

—EERLFFR
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30. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

31.

A summary of the issued share capital of the Company is as follows:

30. IRA (4)

AABDBETRANBZNT :

Share
Number Issued premium
of shares capital account Total
BRHBE BRTRE RO RER ot ol
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
At 1 January 2006, RZZETRF—H—H:
1 January 2007 and —EEEF-HA—AK
31 December 2007 —TTAF
+=—A=+—H 265,504,800 26,550,480 50,541,281 77,091,761
Share options RB IR #E

Details of the Company’s share option scheme are included in note
31 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

A summary of the existing share option scheme of the Company
(the “Scheme"”) adopted on 27 May 2002 is as follows:

Purposes To provide incentives and rewards to eligible
participants for their contributions to the Group
and/or to enable the Group to recruit and retain
high-calibre employees and attract human
resources that are valuable to the Group and any
entity in which the Group holds an equity interest
(“Invested Entity”).

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2007
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RN Z BT E 2 515 SR A
EmEMFE3 -

fBRESE

ARABN —_EE-_FAHHA -+t BEH
ZIRITRERERTEIBE N T
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Participants (i) any employee (whether full-time or part-time),
executive directors, non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested

Entity;

(i) any supplier of goods or services to any member
of the Group or any Invested Entity; any customer
of the Group or any Invested Entity; any person or
entity that provides research, development or other
technological support to the Group or any Invested

Entity; and

(iii) any shareholder of any member of the Group or
any Invested Entity or any holder of any securities
issued by any member of the Group or any Invested

Entity

Total number of ordinary
shares available for issue
and the percentage of the
issued share capital that it
represents as at the date of
the annual report

Maximum entitlement of
each participant

25,000,480 ordinary shares
and 9.42% of the issued
share capital.

Shall not exceed 1% of the
issued share capital of the
Company in any 12-month
period.

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

31. BRETE ()

2EAT () AREHEMMEARRE
ERARE AR EMES
(TR BARE) 97E
S FRTES BN
B

(i) MAEEEMAE ARHER
FE ARIREEM RS
(AR AR AR BT f A
REQRZAFNER MRS
B A TR B 1 AR A
K FEIHMRM IR E
IALHAR: R

(iil) AEBERIRK 8 A RIS AEMAT
&ﬁ”?if ﬁﬂﬁwﬁl

Rk B R B ERMATEE R
BIFTEATIE 1 BHAAEE
)\o
AT ETR LR EE 25,000,4800%
DA R H AR B H#A el
HEBETRANES BEITIRA
t 29.42%-°
BH2EATIERIE 1218 A
HER N TERiB
ANRID
IlRARZ
1%e
BEERERERA S

—EERLFFR
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Period within which the
securities must be taken up
under an option

Minimum period for which
an option must be held
before it can be exercised

Amount payable on
acceptance

Period within which
payments/calls/loans must
be made/repaid

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2007

An option may be exercised
at any time during a period
to be determined and
notified by the directors to
each grantee, but shall end
in any event not later than
10 years from the date of
the grant of options
subject to the provisions
for early termination
thereof.

There is no minimum period
for which an option
granted must be held
before it can be exercised.

The offer of a grant of share
options may be accepted
within 28 days from the
date of the offer with a
consideration of HK$1.00
being payable by the
grantee.

Not applicable.

31. BRETE ()

AR R R
LERBH S
(i

FRIETTEE 2 Al
AR AHREH
R

RRBREANE
&

RSB
HRKEESF
RREE R
R

RREANES
RELEHNES
ERAZHREA
(BB R ETTE
HEREEMERT
TMRERHER L
B B et
106 (REZAT 8
fFRsRmER R 4 1
RIEE AR
e

BT EITHE L
AL BRANR
SIS

ARAARE LS
RiERZ B
“tNBREX
FNEBERESE
1,008 EEZR
TEFe

Tif-



Basis of determining the

exercise price

The remaining life of the

Scheme

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to
vote at shareholders’ meetings.

IR E MIEE

Notes to Financial Statements

31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Determined by the directors

but shall not be less than
the highest of (i) the
closing price of the
ordinary shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotation sheet on
the date of the offer of
options, which must be a
trading day; (ii) the
average closing price of
the ordinary shares as
stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation
sheets for the five trading
days immediately
preceding the date of the
offer of options; and (iii)
the nominal value of the
Company’s shares.

The Scheme remains in force

until 26 May 2012.

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

31. BRETE ()

fIEENETAE HEERT HETSE
ERTFIH 28
mE(RORE
HEREERE
A (BEAR%H)
T B (ABR
FTRBmERMEE
BE) (iR
REERIERS
AR AERSH
Z M E (A
B BREA
HERE)  Riii)
BIEER

BEDE e FEERHEE=Z
——FHA-T
~NHIEe

BRERHA AL TN ZEBEBELNRIRN
BRE ERE 2 ke
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme

during the year:

31. BRETE ()
RIFAH BN F AR ARTTE BRI T :

Number of share options Price of the Company’s shares***
BREnE KAARGER
Date Exercise Immediately At
At1  Granted Exercised  Expired  Forfeited At31  ofgrant Exercise price At grant before the exercise
Name or category of January during during during during  December  of share period of  of share date of exercise date of
participant 2007  theyear  theyear  theyear theyear 2007  options* shareoptions  options** options date options
RZBBLE i3
SEEREARER RZBBLE 1= Rt BRE: BREZ REE  ORBRE BRE
-A-B REARE RERTE READN WERER =t-8 BRERE: RE  fTRE BRERS - ER
HKS HKS HK$ HKS
#T AT BT o
per share per share per share per share
Employees other than
the directors FESCRR
In aggregate At 2,200,000 = = - (300,000) 1,900,000 26-1-2005  1-4-2006 to 0.26 0.26 N/A N/A
31-12-2012
Supplier of goods Bk
and services HES
In aggregate At 1,000,000 = = - (300,000) 700,000 9-10-2006 1-4-2007t0  0.242 0.242 N/A N/A
31-12:2012
3,200,000 = = - (600,000) 2,600,000

Notes to the reconciliation of share options outstanding during the year:

& The vesting period of the share options is from the date of grant until
the commencement of the exercise period.

**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the
case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the
Company’s share capital.

***  The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of grant
of the share options is the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading
day immediately prior to the date of grant of the options.

K & P International Holdings Limited
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 31. BRERTE )
The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme BIRET SR F R RARITE 2 FBRENT
during the year: (continued) (#)
2007 2006
—s2ts A
Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number
exercise price of options exercise price of options
InEEF g B Ik B
TEE %A TR E #A
HK$ ‘000 HK$ ‘000
B 5F BIT T
per share per share
K STl
At 1 January Kn—A—H 0.254 3,200 0.260 2,500
Granted during the year RERFRH - - 0.242 1,000
Forfeited during the year NGNS - - = =
Exercised during the year R A TT{E - - = =
Expired during the year REREIH] 0.251 (600) 0.260 (300)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—8H 0.255 2,600 0.254 3,200
The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options REHE B B S MR 2 1TEE R
outstanding as at that balance sheet date are as follows: EEBWT:
2007
—EBELF
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
REHE TEE TR
‘000 HK$
¥ BT
per share
=34
700 0.242 1-4-2007 to 31-12-2012
1,900 0.260 1-4-2006 to 31-12-2012
2,600
2006
ZEERF
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
&2 B 1158 1T{EERRR
‘000 HK$
+ BT
per share
Bk
1,000 0.242 1-4-2007 to 31-12-2012
2,200 0.260 1-4-2006 to 31-12-2012
3,200
*  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in case of * BERENTEER I MR EFHRIIRE
rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s share AR AR B ASE R B Z B i FH B o
capital.
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 31. BIRETE @)

106

No share options were granted during the year. In the prior year,
the fair value of the share options granted was HK$51,000 of which
the Group recognised a share option expense of HK$12,240 during
the year ended 31 December 2006.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted in the prior
year was estimated as at the date of grant, using a binomial model,
taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the options
were granted. The following table lists the inputs to the model:

REEIWEE TAEMBRRE - EFAET
MR R A FHEERS51,000/8 7T H
rEBEBZE_TTRF+_A=+—
HIEFERRNBREE R R12,240/8

JCe°

RERERBRESL 2 BREZ AT
EERERENER RERES T
IR R et st e TR BB I EARI > =]
RZEAER:

26 January 9 October

2005 2006

Date of grant R A —ZTRF-A=+ B —FEXF+ALB
Dividend yield (%) % B2 (%) 3.85 =
Expected volatility (%) TEHR B(%) 5.15 3.84
Historical volatility (%) & SE R EN(%) 9.39 4.92
Risk-free interest rate (%) R R (%) 3.27 3.96
Expected life of options (year) BB ETEET 5 (4F) 6.75 7.00
Weighted average share price (HK$) INEFHAE (BT) 0.26 0.242

The expected life of the options is based on the historical data over
the past three years and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise
patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of future trends,
which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into the
measurement of fair value.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 2,600,000 share options
outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise in full of the remaining
share options would, under the present capital structure of the
Company, result in the issue of 2,600,000 additional ordinary shares
of the Company and additional share capital of HK$260,000 and
share premium of HK$403,400 (before issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company
had 2,600,000 share options outstanding under the Scheme, which
represented approximately 0.97% of the Company’s shares in issue
as at that date.

K & P International Holdings Limited
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32. RESERVES

(a)

(b)

Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on page 32 of the financial
statements.

The contributed surplus of the Group arose as a result of the
Group’s reorganisation and represents the difference between
the nominal value of the share capital of the former holding
company of the Group, K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, prior
to the Group’s reorganisation in preparation for the listing of
the Company’s shares in 1996, over the nominal value of the
share capital of the Company issued in exchange therefor, less
the amount capitalised to pay up the nil-paid shares issued on
the incorporation of the Company.

Goodwill amounting to HK$11,924,221 arising on the
acquisition of subsidiaries in prior years before the adoption of
SSAP 30, which is stated at its cost, remains eliminated against
the consolidated retained profits.

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

32. B

(a)

%H

AEERNEZ FEAEERER
BBIE 25 NIRE B2 E 2
AfEEBR.

AEBZH BHRAEEER T
BERER—NANARFREFALAT
Befp £ 2 EHERT AR E 2 AT
ARIRE (FR) ARARZBAE
EERAR R RRIZEBR T
BRAREME T % th 2 BURE NMELABR
NRANRBE Z E ML EITR
BB 2 B

RN E 5T B AR FE 3016587 2 A
FEE AR B AR FTELRE
11,924,221 BT R P 2 Th iR K A7)
IR ERIBHOREERE G Y

Company (b) 27
Share Share
premium option Contributed Retained
account reserve surplus profits Total
RABEE  BRERE BB REER 4@
HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HKS$
B BT BT BT BT
At 1 January 2006 —ETRE-A—H 50,541,281 69,285 49,999,981 5,559,130 106,169,677
Equity-settled share A E R
option arrangement = 35,492 = = 35,492
Loss for the year AEEBE - - - (1,975,259) (1,975,259)
At 31 December 2006 and R=ZExF+=A=+—-H
1 January 2007 k=22t5-A-H 50,541,281 104,777 49,999,981 3,583,871 104,229,910
Equity-settled share RAGEBRER Y
option arrangement - 57,881 - - 57,881
Share option expired/ FREREIHRAK
lapsed during the year - (45,540) - 45,540 -
Profit for the year REERT - - - 624822 624,822
At 31 December 2007 R-BBtE+=-A=+—-H 50,541,281 117,118 49,999,981 4,254,233 104,912,613

BEEARERERAT
—ERLEEH
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32.

33.

RESERVES (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the underlying consolidated net assets of K & P Group
(Holdings) Limited and its subsidiaries at the date on which the
Group’s reorganisation became effective, referred to in note 32(a),
over the nominal value of the share capital of the Company issued
in exchange therefor, less the amount capitalised to pay up the nil-
paid shares issued on the incorporation of the Company.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
Company may make distributions to its members out of the
contributed surplus in certain circumstances.

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT
Major non-cash transaction

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements
in respect of plant and equipment with a total capital value at the
inception of the leases of HK$3,150,397 (2006: Nil).

32.

33.

B ®

ARRZHNBHFIERE (BB ARA
AREMBARREKEEREMZAZ
RAEBREFEREARRMETAREA
A A PBAEE 2 B (FHISSERN 53R
EIEE32()) IREBRESMEARA LR
Bl Z FEMACIZ B AT TT AR BERD 2 B

BEBRE- NN\ —FRFE (EIERD)
ZEFA AR R AIER L ER TEHAR
PR R AE K BIEH DK

RERERERME

BEAEBEERS

AEE AEBEFTEBRE M RENE
BRLH H N2 EERENENER
B 43,150,397 (ZZETRNF ) ©

34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 34. HARBE
Group Company
£E8 AT
2007 2006 2007 2006
—BBLF ZETRF —B5tF ZETRF
HK$ HKS HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Guarantees of banking facilities MEBARZ

granted to subsidiaries ERER - - 190,850,000 171,826,000

As at 31 December 2007, the banking facilities granted to the
subsidiaries subject to guarantees given to the banks by the Company
were utilised to the extent of approximately HK$94,000,000 (2006:
HK$74,000,000).

RZEZAHFF+ZA=+—8 KR8z
WA RERNBARAT AR TIRECE
HRERZBOHEREHR ERERBLD
94,000,0007% 7T (ZZFZ /<% :74,000,000

7BTT) °

108 K & P International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2007



35.

36.

IR E MIEE

Notes to Financial Statements

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group leases certain of its office properties and factories under
operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties and factories
are negotiated for terms ranging from one to eleven years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due
as follows:

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

35. MEHENRHE

AR EREEERORHERETHA
TE LB RS RO HEEINT
—FE+—ETE

REER AEERETEIURE S
ZARRSAEENE S AR T 5 HE
2H:

Group
£8

2007 2006
—BBLE —EENF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within one year R—FR 3,465,960 526,858
In the second to fifth years, inclusive RE_ZFAF (RREEREWE) 12,257,368 4,750
15,723,328 531,608

At the balance sheet date, the Company had no operating lease
arrangements.

COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 35
above, the Group had the following capital commitments at the
balance sheet date:

RERE B ARBLEKLEHL 2 ZHEe

36. HEiE

B _E XPMRE3SRRAL AL S A ASEIN 10
HBER AEBEHATERARE:

Group
=m
2007 2006
—®eiE A
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Contracted, but not provided for: BEET4) BREHE:
Land T3 1,508,000 -
Buildings BT 18,800,000 17,900,000
20,308,000 17,900,000
Authorised, but not contracted for: B BRET4Y:
Capital contributions payable ENEART
to subsidiaries RIEING]] 33,150,000 66,300,000

At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have any capital
commitments.

BHB AOR BRI ERE A%

o

T /t/g,

BEEERERERAA
—EERLFFR
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—ET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

36. COMMITMENTS (continued) 36. AiE ()
At 31 December 2007, the Group and the Company had total future RZEZAFF+ZA=1T—H F&ERK
minimum royalty payments under licence agreements falling due as RRBINEBERZ T 2 RRKEZF)
follows: BFERE BHENT:
Group and Company
£EEAT
2007 2006
—eEtE —EEAE
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Within one year R—FR 2,324,400 1,950,000
In the second to fifth years, inclusive REZZFAF (BREEERF) 6,130,800 8,034,000
8,455,200 9,984,000
37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 37. BEALRS
(@) The Group’s banking facilities were secured by personal @ AEBETRITIBEARH

guarantees given by a director of the Company of
HK$203,225,200 (2006: HK$124,700,000). The director
received no consideration for providing these guarantees.

203,225,200 T (ZEE N F:
124,700,000/ 7C) ' A AR R —
HERREZEAAERERR-ZE
FW EPIRHZEFEREEE R

(B

(b) Compensation of key management personnel of the Group: (b) AEERETFEZEIEAS 2R

2007 2006

. B

HK$ HKS

BT BT

Short term employee benefits R HE BB 12,954,993 12,970,520

Termination benefits Sl =l 260,556 243,891

Share-based payments AR YEZ TR0 B A 23,253 23,253
Total compensation paid to HTEZEEAE 2 BWRE

key management personnel 13,238,802 13,237,664

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 9
to the financial statements.

K & P International Holdings Limited
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—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 38. €M T ENSHE
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial REER T ASEAIMEREED
instruments as at the balance sheet date are as follows: T
2007 2007
Group |
Financial assets cHMEE
Financial assets
at fair value
Loans and through Available-for-sale
receivables profit or loss financial asset Total
UATRE
B8R 36 AR B & AHHE
BEXRERS REZSREE LHEE &t
Notes HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS$
FisE BT BT BT BT
Available-for-sale investment ~ AI{{H &% & 18 - - 680,000 680,000
Trade and bills receivables FEUEETR R Z 1% 21 87,627,217 - - 87,627,217
Financial assets included BEREMAFIE:
in prepayments, deposits e REAMER
and other receivables FIEZEMEE 20 22,573,174 = - 22,573,174
Derivative financial instrument #7444 g T A 22 = 34,962 = 34,962
Cash and cash equivalents ~ HEe&RFEEMEEE 23 32,843,997 - - 32,843,997
143,044,388 34,962 680,000 143,759,350
Financial liabilities cEas
Financial liabilities
at amortised cost
REBERR A
ARzSREaE
Notes HK$
Ft e BT
Trade payables JEISHBRFX 24 44,759,641
Financial liabilities included BERETaEREM
in accrued liabilities and other payables  EfIFZIEZ £ @B & 25 31,326,631
Interest-bearing bank and EEIRITERREMEER
other borrowings 26 97,643,957
173,730,229

BEEERERERAA 111
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—ET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued)  38. €BiT AWM ()

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial REEH R T ASERAREE N
instruments as at the balance sheet date are as follows: (continued) T (&)
2006 2006
Group £
Financial assets cHMEE
Loans and Available-for-sale
receivables financial asset Total
At
B R R SREE At
Notes HK$ HK$ HK$
B aE BT BT BT
Available-for-sale investment AHREERE 18 = 680,000 680,000
Trade and bills receivables JEWBRIE R R 1B 21 70,267,865 - 70,267,865
Financial assets included BEREMNTE:
in prepayments, deposits and e REMEK
other receivables FEZEREE 20 16,919,262 = 16,919,262
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeE@EERE 23 41,569,534 = 41,569,534
128,756,661 680,000 129,436,661
Financial liabilities cRas
Financial
Financial liabilities at fair
liabilities at value through
amortised cost profit or loss Total
e 3.3 NATEE
% YN: FIBR IR &R
ZEEAE REZSBAR a5t
Notes HK$ HK$ HK$
Bz BT BT BT
Trade payables FETBRIA 24 39,181,472 = 39,181,472
Financial liabilities included BERESAER
in accrued liabilities and HibERFIEZ
other payables eHARE 25 19,744,386 - 19,744,386
Derivative financial instrument TESHMITA 22 = 1,444,685 1,444,685
Interest-bearing bank and HERITERR
other borrowings HifEE 26 77,046,705 = 77,046,705
135,972,563 1,444,685 137,417,248
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—FFLF+-A=1—H
31 December 2007

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued) 38. ®B T EM D E @)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial REER eI ASERMEREED
instruments as at the balance sheet date are as follows: (continued) T (&)
Financial assets cHMEE
Company
AT
2007 2006
—gEtE —EENF
Loans and Loans and
receivables receivables
B ERR =& 0N
Notes HKS$ HK$
MI=E BT BT
Due from subsidiaries =SNG 17 72,414,941 71,735,420
Financial assets included BERTEMNFKIA
in prepayments, e R EAMERGRIE
deposits and other receivables ZEREE 20 = 10,000
Cash and cash equivalents BeMReEEER 23 22,964 13,448
72,437,905 71,758,868

REBEE_ST+EN—ZZTF+_-H
=+—HIEFE ARRTLEEEL/ME

%o

At 31 December 2007 and 2006, the Company had no financial
liability.

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  39. iR EE R ZERBUER
POLICIES

AEBZFESRMT A BRITEMUAING
BBTERREX HUHEEER BE
B AR RERER-ZEERT
AZTEANRAAEELESRES

The Group's principal financial instruments, other than a derivative,
comprise bank loans and overdrafts, other interest-bearing loans,
finance leases, and cash and short term deposits. The main purpose
of these financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s
operations. The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities REENEZHEEEREBESE 2 HAt
such as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise directly CRMEERBE PIIEKER R ES R
from its operations. e

AEBEMTASRZ T RRAMBBHE
Rk SMNERR EERBREREE 2R
R EEREMRABEEZTRRZK
Rt

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The board reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these
risks and they are summarised below.

BEEERERERAA 113
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—ET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 39. BiEMREEHIEREE &)
POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk =Rk
The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates REEMMISHEEBREMEEHEH
relates primarily to the Group’s long term debt obligations with a FENFIRERITERE RS-

floating interest rate.

The Group’s funding policy uses short term interest-bearing debts REBHE © BOR R AR BN B B iR
to finance its working capital requirements and interest-bearing debts REBEREBEERNT KL —FU LN
over one year or internal generated resources to finance its capital M EERIATHNERRENERREE
investments. The Group borrows mainly at floating interest rates TR E -AEBEEZUFBFRERFE
and the use of fixed rate interest-bearing debts over one year will —FUENEEMEBEERR TGN
only be considered for capital investments and favourable market MGG T ERIERERIRE -
conditions.
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably ATREE IR EMEERIEEE A
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held KA MR A REE 2 ER T  NEBE R
constant, of the Group’s profit before tax (through the impact on BAnaS (BRZBHXRERTE) IR
floating rate borrowings) and the Group’s equity. EERRRELIR B BUR M -
Group
£m
Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) Increase/
(decrease) in profit (decrease)
in basis points before tax in equity
#m, R #m,/ (Bd) #h0, (D)
2E BBt AT R &%
HKS$ HK$
2007 —EBELF
Hong Kong dollar BT 10 (97.644) (97,644)
Hong Kong dollar BIT (10) 97,644 97,644
2006 —TERF
Hong Kong dollar BIT 10 (77,047) (77,047)
Hong Kong dollar BIT (10) 77,047 77,047

K & P International Holdings Limited
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures
arise from sales or purchases by operating units in currencies other
than the units’ functional currency. Approximately 80% (2006: 78%)
of the Group’s sales are denominated in currencies other than the
functional currency of the operating units making the sale, whilst
almost 72% (2006: 73%) of costs are denominated in the units’
functional currency. The Group used forward currency contracts to
eliminate its currency exposures arising from overseas sales
transactions.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the balance sheet
date to a reasonably possible change in the United States dollar
exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Group’s
profit before tax (due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets
and liabilities) and the Group’s and the Company’s equity (due to

—ZET+F+ZA=+—8
31 December 2007

39. iIKEAMEEEERBE @)

SN LB

AEBTERZEERER HREEIRE A
SBEUEDREEB AN R TR (EH
ERRBAEEML-NEEN80% (ZF
TNE 78%) HHEES AT BEE B LA
SN EAD S B EHE - AK72% (ZF TR
F:73%) W ANERIAT BEE 5 HE AN
SERAEMEEEVEHERGINHE
A4 2 SNE K B AR R 2 R -

AT RBE RN EE B2 & BRT T
2 mETEXRARHESENRE BN
T AEERHEN (REREENRA
BN A HEELRZE) REEMATR
RS EBNE R (REREESR

changes in the fair value of forward currency contracts). HAFELRES) o
Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) (decrease) Increase/
in United States in profit (decrease)
dollar rate before tax in equity
#hn, (GBL) #m, (B2) #hn, (BL)
EnEE BB Az R B
% HK$ HK$
Aok B BT
2007 —EBLE
If Hong Kong dollar weakens BB ETISE
against United States dollar 3 (573,767) (473,458)
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens &L X T8 5
against United States dollar 3) 573,767 473,458
2006 —ETREF
If Hong Kong dollar weakens AATTHETISE
against United States dollar 3 (708,360) (584,397)
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens &L T8 5
against United States dollar (3) 708,360 584,397
BHEEKRERERAA
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties.
It is the Group's policy that all customers who wish to trade on credit
terms are subject to credit verification procedures. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the
Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which comprise
cash and cash equivalents, an available-for-sale financial asset and a
derivative instrument, arises from default of the counterparty, with
a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments. The Company is also exposed to credit risk through the
granting of financial guarantees, further details of which are disclosed
in note 34 to the financial statements.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third

MBEEREE R ERBER ®)

FERR

AEBEEZEEEAENE =FHET

R 5 -RBAEENHE FIERIREE
HETRZNER LAKBEERER
Fig TRRE- N ARESRHEER
JEWUSRIA I SRRV B I - T 2N SR B SR AR
BRI TEKX-

NEEEM S BEER REFENEAR
B ESMEERERS MRS SER
B At EeREERITETR B
TREENERRRRARRZSHHE
#H EARRBHOSRELT MRS
B8N R)E A] BE AR YE (R M 5 BUE A
R BRAA R HIMNERNEM FR
MI5E340

R AEE(EE % %?%@%%E%ﬂ

parties, there is no requirement for collateral. Concentrations of credit SEMNEZFHETRS WIAEEEMIEK
risk are managed by customer/counterparty, by geographical region LR EER Aéﬂgﬁ/?&%ﬁi Hh

and by industry sector. There are no significant concentrations of
credit risk within the Group as the customer bases of the Group’s
trade receivables are widely dispersed in different sectors and
industries.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to credit
risk arising from trade and bills receivables are disclosed in note 21
to the financial statements.
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at the balance
sheet date, based on the contracted undiscounted payments, is as

IR E MIEE

Notes to Financial Statements

—TRLF+-_A=+—H

REBE @R

REEHEEE R ARTARITEMHRE

31 December 2007

B EREEEERBE &)

BABEHHAE RBAHWAMT:

follows:
Group £8
2007
—B2tF
More than More than
Within 1 year but 2 years
1 year or on less than but less than
demand 2 years 5 years Total
—FRR —FEE —FLEE
RER —EUTF BEFEUT Mt
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$
BT AT BT BT
Finance lease payables FERTREE R 4D 1,539,669 1,049,696 1,104,439 3,693,804
Interest-bearing bank mERITER
borrowings 79,621,972 8,810,181 5,518,000 93,950,153
Trade payables FETBRIE 44,759,641 - - 44,759,641
Other payables (note 25) HAb e FIR
(B3E25) 31,326,631 - - 31,326,631
157,247,913 9,859,877 6,622,439 173,730,229
BHEEKRERERAA
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—ET+F+ZA=+—8
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

39.

MBEEREE R ERBER ®)

REBESEE (&)

2006
—EERF
More than More than
Within 1 year but 2 years
1 year or on less than but less than
demand 2 years 5 years Total
—F R —FUERE ZFNREE
RER —ZEHUT AEUT st
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
ow BT BT BT
Finance lease payables FERTBLVE A 2,229,637 555,468 - 2,785,105
Interest-bearing bank BRIRITER
borrowings 58,294,511 15,967,089 - 74,261,600
Trade payables FERTHRIE 39,181,472 - - 39,181,472
Other payables (note 25) EAth e FRIE
(PfzE25) 19,744,386 = - 19,744,386
Derivative financial instrument PTESMIA 1,444,685 - - 1,444,685
120,894,691 16,522,557 - 137,417,248

At 31 December 2007 and 2006, the Company had no financial

liability.

Capital management

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to

maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximise shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to
it, in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust
the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The
Group is required to comply with certain capital requirements set
out in the bank lending facilities. As at 31 December 2007, there
was no indication of breach of covenants and the Group complied
with the externally imposed capital requirements. No changes were
made in the objectives, policies or processes during the years ended
31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006.
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 39. B EMREEBEREE &)

POLICIES (continued)
BXREE ()

AEBRAERAABLRERHEERE
N MEABELRTVFRBRNEER
IFREZ MG E - ANEE 2 BUR i
FEABBELERTS%IA T FAERRE
TERTERREMES EAKE &
AtREREMENIR XERR S KR
SEEER BABESRFAEAFEA
ElhER - REERZERNBEL XN

Capital management (continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt
divided by the total capital plus net debt. The Group’s policy is to
maintain the gearing ratio less than 75%. Net debt includes interest-
bearing bank and other borrowings, trade payables, and accrued
liabilities and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents. Capital
includes equity attributable to equity holders of the Company. The
gearing ratios as at the balance sheet dates were as follows:

T:
Group 58
2007 2006
2Bt —ETAF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Interest-bearing bank and ERRITERREMER
other borrowings 97,643,957 77,046,705
Trade payables FERTBRIE 44,759,641 39,181,472
Accrued liabilities and other payables FEEt B E R E A E R RIE 41,600,441 28,062,481
Less: Cash and cash equivalents HBReRFSEEIER (32,843,997) (41,569,534)
Net debt BEFRE 151,160,042 102,721,124
Total equity BT 145,084,183 136,611,317
Total capital and net debt RERRFAEE 296,244,225 239,332,441
Gearing ratio BEREEEE 51% 43%
40. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 40. IR E 2 #H &

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by

the board of directors on 25 April 2008.

ExecE_ZTT/\FWNA_+HAHR

NIRRT E M B HRE-
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Five Year Financial Summary

A summary of the published results and of the assets and liabilities of the ~ A TAXEERBERAEMBFE 2XE &
Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the published ~ EREGEHME W IHESEB S AHEZIBHR

audited financial statements, is set out below. o
RESULTS &
Year ended 31 December
BE+=-A=+—-BILEE
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
—EBLE —TTAE  —TTHFE  —TTNFE ST =F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tz FHT FHT FHT FHT
REVENUE WA 390,487 392,435 388,118 349,259 271,845
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRE AR T 8,720 3,638 15,822 19,819 5,377
Tax BiIg (2,206) (2,251) (2,135) (2,846) (2,101)
PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE RATER
TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF BB ARG
THE COMPANY -7 6,514 1,387 13,687 16,973 3,276
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEEREE
31 December
+=A=+-8
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
—ETtHF —EERF —ZTTRHF —EERpNF —TE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tz FHT FHT FHT FHT
Total assets BEE 333,914 288,898 309,362 294,041 248,152
Total liabilities BEE (188,830) (152,287) (172,129) (167,485) (140,468)
145,084 136,611 137,233 126,556 107,684
120 K & P International Holdings Limited
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